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CHAIR ANDERSON: .. . (gavel) . .. Good morning, everyone. Welcome to the September 6th
meeting of the Water Resources Committee. Members with us today, Vice-Chair
Michael Victorino.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Good morning, Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Good morning. Joe Pontanilla-COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Good morning.
CHAIR ANDERSON: --and Gladys Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Aloha.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Aloha. Danny Mateo is excused. He may be joining us shortly for one
of the items. Thank you, Members, for being here this morning. We had a late night
meeting in Lahaina making it especially nice that you're all here this morning. Danny
has to be preparing for tomorrow's Council meeting so, that he'll be chairing, so he will
drop in when he can. With us this morning we have Deputy Director of Water, Eric
Yamashige. Good morning, Eric. Corporation Counsel Ed Kushi and our new Deputy
Corporation Counsel joining us this morning, David Galazin. Welcome. And from our
Staff this morning we have Analyst Kim Willenbrink, Legal Analyst David Raatz and
Legal, Legal, Legislative Attorney Kirstin Hamman. Also sitting in for Clarita Balala is
Committee Secretary Camille Sakamoto. Sorry, it was a late night.
So this morning, Members, we have on our agenda WR-28 Water Quality, and this
morning we're going to be talking about the study that EPA is going to be doing for us.
Under that item you folks have a handout dated September sth for that item. And it is the
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work plan for the Up country Maui Drinking Water Treatment and Distribution System
Optimization Study. And we'll be discussing that first. We also have Item WR-13,
Prohibiting Development Projects Without a Long-Term Reliable Source of Water.
That's our "show me the water" bill. And we have some people joining us this morning I
think that are going to be testifying on that. And then WR-1, Water Supply Rules, we're
going to talk about drought and conservation measures. And then our Water Use and
Development Plan, WR-4. I was hoping that we would get some updated source
availability figures from the Department and we'll see what we can wrench out of them
this morning.
So with that introduction, without objections, Members, we're going to go right into
testimony. We've got 10 or 12 people here that would like to testify.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you. So just to set the record for those who want to testify you'll
have three minutes and one minute to conclude for a total of four minutes. If you can't
finish in that amount of time, stop at three minutes and then I'll let you come back when
everybody else has testified and you can have another three minutes. Those who might
have cell phones please make sure you have them in the off position. Okay. Thank you.
We're going to start off with Mike McCormick, followed by Duke Sevilla. And if you
are testifying on behalf of an organization or somebody besides yourself, please let us
know that.

... BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..
MR. McCORMICK: Yeah. Thank you, Council Chair Anderson, and Council Members Baisa,
Pontanilla, and Victorino. My name is Mike McCormick and I'm here today from the
Board of Directors of the Maui Meadows Neighborhood Association. And I'm speaking
regarding the WR-13 Water Availability Bill. Our Board of Directors met the other day
just to go over a resolution that we had passed back in 2002 and I just want to read you
something that we had sent to the Council back in 2002 and it was a resolution whereas
the Maui Meadows Neighborhood Association and its members continue to be concerned
with the demands on Maui's limited fresh water supply. We went on to say that whereas
the residents of Maui Meadows have expressed support for no new development until
adequate water supplies for new developments are guaranteed.
Now this was back in 2002 when we already knew that the aquifer and the lens was
getting thin and that we were afraid that we would start pumping salt water into our
system. And as everybody knows when I drove here today and drove through Wailuku
and Kihei we've seen all the development that's gone on for the last five years since we
wrote this resolution and submitted it and now we realize that we're in a dangerous state
here. I mean we're finally being asked to cut back on our water usage, 10 percent, and
I'm just wondering when is the Council going to start acting maturely here in protecting
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the water for Maui's majority of citizens that really live in the area that is going to be
impacted by over pumping the lao Aquifer.
Therefore, I'm here today to support the WR-13 bill proposed by Councilmember
Anderson on behalf of our Association. We did have one or two reservations on this and
our concern was we support affordable housing but we noticed that there's some
exclusions from this or exemptions. And our concern was if we're out of water as much
as we are in favor of affordable housing, even allowing those developments that are
100 percent affordable could be a problem. If we're out of water, we're out of water.
Therefore, we want you guys to look at that particular part of the bill to see what could be
worked out. And then another question that we had regarding this was shouldn't there be
an agency that is designated to be reputable that -MS. HAMMAN: Three minutes.
MR. McCORMICK: --is I guess an agency that everybody that's proposing to use water for
their development rights goes through? Rather than having their own companies do their
particular reports and then somebody has to challenge it. So we thought it might be good
if there was a designated organization that everybody had to go through.
There was one other thing that I wanted to mention that I thought was important and I
can't remember it right now. But basically it, it really is about time that we get serious
here on the island about really protecting the water rights before everybody here is going
to be relying on desalinization that's going to be very expensive. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Hang on, Mike. Any questions? Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Chairman. Good morning, Mr. McCormick.
MR. McCORMICK: Good morning.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Thank you for being here. Did the Association have any
problems in regards to the number one priority as far as water distribution to Hawaiian
Homelands?
MR. McCORMICK: You know, we didn't discuss that particular issue.
exemption on this bill is really geared to --

Is that where the

COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: According to -MR. McCORMICK: --service?
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: --according to law, Hawaiian Homelands do have a high
priority in regards to, even higher than the 100 percent affordable housing that is in this
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particular bill as an exemption. So by law we are, you know, we, we need to provide
water to Hawaiian Homelands.
MR. McCORMICK: Well, I would personally agree with that and say if anybody' s been waiting
a long time they sure would be the number one people on the list.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Just a second, Mike. You know, I'm going to ask you to, to clarify what
you meant when you said you want ... your organization wants the Council to act as a
cheerleader for the current residents? I'm not sure I followed what you meant when you
said that.
MR. McCORMICK: Well, what I basically mean is for years we've been concerned as citizens
that our water supply is running thin. And nobody seems to have really been taking this
seriously until right now. I mean now finally Central Maui system is being asked for the
first time I think for people to cut back on their usage. And we still know from what we
read that there's about 13,000 current permits in the pipeline right now. We're already at
the dangerous stage and this is before we even address Wailea 670 and Mr. Dowling's
proposed rezoning and stuff for the properties down in the Makena area. And these are
large scale developments. So, you know, we think it's really time that the County of
Maui get serious and really, you know, develops a bill like this. This is the most
important resource we have to sustain life on Maui.
And if! can just take a second. I was in the Greek islands sailing back in 1985 and sailed
into islands that in the time of the Crusades had populations of 200,000 people. And
today you've got one family living on some of these islands. And the reason is they, they
over used their water, they over fished all the surrounding waters, they cut down all their
wood to use for burning, for firewood, for heating. And today the water for those islands
has to be barged in from the mainland part of Greece. So I mean, this is not, you know,
doesn't take a brain surgeon or anybody to really realize what's happening here. We, we
can't go to like on the mainland they can actually buy water development rights from
other states where maybe there is an oversupply. Hawaii doesn't have that privilege to be
able to run a pipeline from Colorado like to California or to Arizona, the developing
areas. We've got a limited supply here and it, it's so important now that we're at the
danger area of this over using this water supply that we either develop more storage
capacity or something before we go any farther with development.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, that's why we've got this bill, and you know, I, I think we are
acting as cheerleaders. I could get some pom-poms and make it real obvious. But. ..
MR. McCORMICK: Well, we can only thank you for writing since you're from our district.
Finally, we've got something that we've been asking for, for years. So I just hope the
rest of the Council people will see this as a mature thing to do. This isn't anything
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anti-development at all, this is basically protecting what the existing people that live here
on Maui need everyday to support life.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yes. Thank you very much.
MR. McCORMICK: Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Ms. Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you, Chair. Thank you, Mr. McCormick, for being here.
MR. McCORMICK: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: And thank you for your comments. This is how we get to
making good decisions is when we do have the opportunity to discuss the issues before
we make a decision. Member Anderson has included in the proposed bill and you
commented on the concern about excluding 100 percent affordable housing projects from
this proposed bill or this law. As you know, we're wrestling here with this .. .incredible
crisis. We seem to have a couple of crisis going here, one is in regards to water and the
other is in regards to housing. We spent a very long night last night in Lahaina listening
to some very heart-wrenching stories about housing on the West Side. Things that I
really didn't understand about how much people are paying for a simple room in a home.
I mean it's just incredible that people would be paying $1,000 for a bedroom that they
can hardly fit a bed in, in order to have a place to stay. So, you know, with this kind of
stress on the Council in trying to deal with the housing end and also be realistic about
water. Do you have any suggestions what we could do in that regard?
MR. McCORMICK: Well, I do. I mean for sure we support the affordable housing and matter
of fact we support affordable housing within the communities that are proposed being
built. The concern was if we're out of water, even though we favor building affordable
housing, it still means we're out of water. I would definitely say that there might be a
priority system then put in place so that if we're out of water any affordable proj ect gets
moved along with Hawaiian Homelands to number one on the list. And that then other
projects would come behind. That might be a way to address this issue that there's
somewhat of a priority given and they should have high priority.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So I think what I'm hearing is that you wouldn't necessarily
want them exempted but you would want them to be a priority.
MR. McCORMICK: Well, we just had a concern and I mean when we read the bill and we, we
just had a meeting to address this water bill the other day and also address the upcoming
meeting September lOth. And, Councilmember Victorino, we want to thank you for
getting us that meeting in South Maui. We appreciate that. But it was just the concern
that there may be some rewording or something on that that needs to be paid a little
attention to so that if we're out of water once again, that we're not just building
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affordable and further depleting the system. There, there, there's got to be a little
massaging I think done in that area and whether it's a priority moving them to the top of
the list. But I don't know ifI'm answering your question.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: It's a tough issue and we go round and round too. So, you know,
I'm not trying to put you on the spot. I really am trying to find, I wish I had a magic
wand, you know, and we don't have one. We don't have a silver bullet. We're trying to
find a way to deal with this too. The other question I wanted to ask you was you
mentioned several times that this was the first time that you had had a 10 percent
voluntary, I think it's still voluntary at this point -MR. McCORMICK: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: --cut, cutback imposed on your area. I was curious to know how
are you all doing with that?
MR. McCORMICK: Well, I know I'm not flushing my toilets as often as I used to and washing
cars or doing things like that. From what I've read in, in The Maui News it seems like
the, the voluntary cutback hasn't quite been producing the desired 10 percent cutback but
it is reducing the usage. So, and, and I think, you know, unlike people Up country like
yourself that have had to go through these things for years and years, this is really the
first time in 30 years that I know that we've had to cut back in South Maui. So I mean
we've seen this coming and I mean for years even under another organization that I
belonged to the, the homeowners group out in Maui Meadows, Jim Willamson there was
a real stickler being that he was a water engineer and, and begging us for years to start
looking at this over pumping of the lao Aquifer. But, you know, I'm sure that the people
will cut back as much as we need to as long as there's good information getting put out
by the Council and I think people will step up to the plate. So, hopefully the resorts are
stepping up too.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Well, I'm hoping that more and more of us will get involved in
being more conscious of how we use water. You know, people like me I've had to deal
with it all our lives and even more so now. You know, just before I came to work this
morning I did, I had two loads of laundry, one of whites and one of regular color. Well,
you know, today I put them all in the same load and if the whites are not too white well
too bad. Because, you know, we have to be concerned about water -MR. McCORMICK: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: --and I think all of us need to pay a little bit more attention which
would then relieve some of the pressure on the aquifer and maybe give, give us a little bit
more to maybe build some affordable housing. So I'm on this conservation band wagon
and I'm just going to pray and ask everybody please, please help us with this. It isn't that
anybody is blaming, you know, pointing fingers or trying to make things hard. But I
think we just have to do it.
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MR. McCORMICK: You know, I've got a question. Do you think that finally here in Maui
County that the elected officials realize that we're at the danger stage with our water?
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA:
everywhere we go --

I believe that this awareness is being hammered home

MR. McCORMICK: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: --and everywhere we turn. And at every decision that we're
making here in this Council, you know, water is the foremost issue. But we're trying to
temper that with all of the needs. And that's what is difficult here in the Council in
making decisions is that we can't only look at one facet of any problem, we have to look
at all sides of it and try to make a, a tough decision. And let me tell you, it's not easy.
MR. McCORMICK: I know.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: But I thank you very, very much. It's people like yourselves
who take the time and come to talk with us and have the discussion that help us do a
better job. Thank you.
MR. McCORMICK: Good. Keep doing a good job. Thank you.
CHAlR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. McCormick. Our next testifier is Duke Sevilla, followed
by Peggy Palakiko.
MR. SEVILLA: Oops. Sorry. Aloha, Chair Anderson, and Members of the Water Resources
Committee. Mike, Joe, Aunty Gladys, how you guys doing today? I'll make this really
short 'cause I know you guys was late last night. Okay. My name is Duke Sevilla and I
know a lot of you guys know who I am. I am here representing Hui 0 Na Wai Eha. I'll
be speaking in support ofWR-13, the "show me the water" bill. Again, I want to thank
this Committee for having the vision and courage to be taking up this landmark law. As I
mentioned at the last meeting it's just like when we teach our children about having a
checking account. It's just making sure we have water before continuing all the
development on the island. It's about being responsible.
To be honest, I'm afraid that some will attempt to stall this bill. Why would anyone want
to stall this bill? My guess there's a race for the water. Is it a coincidence that mega
developments like Wailea 670, Pulelehua and Makena Resort are all being scheduled
right now and why? Also, there's a criteria in this bill that the Water Director must
consider before verifying water availability. Criteria like looking at cumulative impacts,
looking at the Water Use and Development Plan and community plans, impacts to other
aquifers and streams and nearshore water, impacts to Department of Hawaiian
Homelands, looking at water levels and water quality like chloride and salinity. My
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question, isn't this what our Water Department should have been doing all along? And if
these haven't been considered all along, why not?
In conclusion, I urge you to pass this law. If not, we won't have water for our children in
the future. Today all we ... today all you have ... all you have a real opportunity to do
something special and that would be around long after all of us are gone. Pass this
landmark bill, "show me the water" law. Thank you and aloha.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Duke. Members, any questions? Seeing none. Thank you
for being here. Our next testifier is Peggy Palakiko, followed by Mark Hyde.
MS. PALAKIKO: Good morning, ladies and gentlemen. My name is Peggy Palakiko. I'm here
to support the water bill. I'm a social worker at the Neighborhood Place in Wailuku. I'm
also a homeowner in South Maui and I am married to a taro farmer in West Maui. I ask
that you please consider this bill as vital to the health and well-being of all the men and
women and children that live on this island. I'm sure that most of you are aware that
Earthjustice has found that the lao Aquifer is not being recharged because the four main
streams of N a Wai Eha have been diverted approximately 100 percent of stream flow for
more than 100 years. Serious draining of our island's fresh water supply and reserves.
I'm hoping that every Member of County Council has been given a copy of this 28
minute DVD called Kaulana Na Wai Eha. If you don't have copies, I will gladly give
them to you this morning.
When I was reading Ka Wai Ola this morning, which is The Living Water, the most
current study by the United States Geological Services states that we need 260,000
gallons of water daily per acre of taro cultivation on Maui. That's a lot of water that's
not going to the taro farmers. I am a very strong proponent of affordable housing. I'm a
social worker, I work with people with domestic violence, drug abuse, and no housing. I
believe that as a citizen of Maui County we need to not only put the water back into the
streams so that the aquifer can be recharged but that the bill ... that the County Council
have the capacity to say no more developments until you can show me the water.
Some of you may have had the opportunity to take a look at this picture in the magazine
recently. This is a picture of the aquifer, the water on the islands, the Hawaiian Islands.
And when you look at this picture you'll see the fresh water aquifer is actually not very
much of it above ground. Okay. What's happened, last year in San Diego County the
developers were allowed to drill wells and of course the drill wells for the land
development they drilled straight into the aquifer, reduced the level of the water table to
the extent that the people on the far side of the mountain no longer have water. They
have no water. They cannot afford to truck the water over the mountains, their houses are
all going into foreclosure and the far side of the mountain is now becoming a dust bowl.
That is the same possibility that could happen on the Island of Maui if we don't get the
water coming back into the streams to recharge the aquifer.
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All I'm talking about is renewable resource management. I realize that there's very
serious competing interests for the water but let us not forget that the water is a public
trust, and that to be able to supply the water and to meet the needs of our growing County
we have to start at the beginning, at the source of where the water comes from. It's
encumbered -MS. HAMMAN: Three minutes.
MS. P ALAKIKO: --upon the County--thank you--to also look at new methods of catching water
or going into desalinization. There are other options but first and foremost we have to
look at renewing our resources and not diverting them at source. I just came back from
university in Arizona two weeks ago and as I was flying to Arizona this was the front
cover, I just want to show you the front cover of the Arizona Republic. What it says
here, who owns the water, answer could affect millions of people. Now this is Arizona,
not Hawaii. Hawaii does not have, as my previous colleague, said the capacity to pump
water from another state. We have to live within our means which means we have to
start managing the water resource more carefully. Putting the water back into the stream,
recharging the aquifer, and if they want development -MS. HAMMAN: Four minutes.
MS. P ALAKIKO: --then let's look at other ways of getting it. Anyway, the First Nations people
have no water. They've got 80-year olds trying to haul water. Do you want that on
Maui? I don't think so. I wish you the best in trying to find a balance in meeting all of
the competing needs for the water. But remember you need to be our leaders in, in
saying enough already, no more diversion, let's start sharing the water fairly. Is there
anyone that I can give a copy of this 28-minute video to that hasn't seen it yet?
CHAIR ANDERSON: I think we all have received that. Thank you.
MS. P ALAKIKO: Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Just a second. Any questions, Members?
MS. PALAKIKO: I'm sorry.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. That's okay. Thank you very much, Mrs. Palakiko.
MS. P ALAKIKO: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Oh, I'm sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Just a fast question.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Sorry. Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA:
information.

Yeah.

Thank you.

Thank you for sharing your

MS. P ALAKIKO: Manao. Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Yeah. The magazine that you held up is that an in-flight
magazine ... {inaudible} . .. ?
MS. PALAKIKO: Yes, sir, it is. It's this month current Hana Hou-COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Yeah.
MS. P ALAKIKO: --from Hawaiian Airlines and the picture I showed you is on Page 62.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Yeah. I, I saw that and it was very interesting in regards
to how Oahu conserve their water on that particular island. So, thank you.
MS. P ALAKIKO: Is it possible that we too could follow their lead?
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: According to the article because of the surroundings
around the island, you know, that's holding back some of this fresh water, you know,
they have abundance of water on that particular island if I was reading correctly. So,
thank you again.
MS. P ALAKIKO: You're welcome.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mark Hyde, followed by Michael Howden, followed by Kehau
Filimoeatu. Mr.-MR. HYDE: Thank you. Good morning.
CHAIR ANDERSON: --Hyde. Good morning.
MR. HYDE: My name is Mark Hyde, I'm a resident of Wailea and I support WR-13 for a
number of reasons. First, I think we have to do better than we're doing currently with
regard to managing water. By clearly placing responsibility on the developers to prove a
current and sustainable water source, the Council and the people will be better positioned
to assess projects based on fact and science and not on politics, poorly developed
administrative records, and tempting inducements unrelated to waters like affordable
housing. Fact based decisions produce superior outcomes while eliminating extraneous
nOIse. Wailea 670 is a good example of a project that would benefit from this bill. From
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the administrative record that I have personally examined, the developer has not
presented proof of any kind of the existence of a sustainable water supply.
The developer is on its fourth and presumably least desirable water sourcing plan. It has
drilled wells that produce brackish water but it has never pump tested the wells at the rate
that will be required if the project is approved by the Council. Its own water expert Tom
Nance has written that pumping the aquifer at the rates proposed, 2.5 million gallons of
water per day, will produce and I quote from his report, "drastic saline consequences". In
addition, the developer has not produced complete copies of agreements it has with
privates parties related to its water sourcing plans. Quite frankly I don't believe Wailea
670 should even be on the Council's agenda for decision making in this condition
because it puts you in an extremely difficult position of having to pass judgment on a
project in a highly charged environment without supporting evidence of sustainability.
The water bill that you're considering will end this amateurism and let science and data
govern.
Second, adopting this bill is both timely and appropriate, as you've already heard. About
two weeks ago in response to a presentation by Glenn Shepherd, he put some charts up
here on this wall and I watched it on Akaku, and he had a ... he showed the increasing
level of salinity in the lao Aquifer and that really got me concerned. So my wife and I
attended a presentation by the USGS here at the Cameron Center a couple weeks ago to
assess that data. And what we learned was that the salinity levels in the aquifer, like
Mr. Shepherd indicated, are rising at a steady and predictable pace and have been doing
so since 1985.
We're also in an extended period of drought and the EPA indicates from their charts and
data that this has been going on for approximately 100 years and is accelerating due to
global climate change. The USGS also reported that the rechargeability of the aquifer. ..
MS. HAMMAN: Three minutes.
MR. HYDE: ... (change tape, start IE) . .. eroded such that 44 percent of its rechargeability
characteristics have been eliminated due to stream diversion and changing agricultural
practices. So what went on in the past is no longer going to go on in the future in terms
of that aquifer.
And finally that salinity, salinity levels once present do not dissipate readily. I asked the
USGS what if it rained cats and dogs for the next ten years? What effect would that have
on the aquifer? And the, the expert said it would probably have none, it may take 10, 40,
even 100 years to reach the aquifer and recharge it with that fresh water. So we are on a
glide path right now that is very frightening. I would suggest one amendment to the bill,
if I may, and that is that you require applicants in addition to meeting their burden of
proof to produce all written agreements that it has entered into relating to its water
supply. Transparency is important and will promote good decision-making. Thank you.
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CHAlR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Hyde. Any questions? Ms. Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Thank you very much for being here this morning. I'd like to
ask your opinion on, on an idea. Ifwe're to pass this bill, would, would you be willing to
consider along with the requirement that the water sources be clearly identified for the
next 20 years that there be some kind of limitation on how much water a normal
household gets to use, and with maybe some financial, you know, higher, much higher
rates if one exceeds that?
MR. HYDE: On a project by project basis my
problem for the County to address and
know, a some kind of a stepped up rate
parties but I would include the whole
together so to speak.

answer would be no. I think that's really a global
I think that can be addressed nicely through, you
structure. I don't know that I would penalize new
community in that so that we're all in this boat

COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: I think what, what I'm, you know, what's going on in the
back of mind is we have some users that apparently really abuse the use of water. And
there has to be some kind of penalty for that because otherwise we're never going to have
enough water no matter what we do. You know, we, and we know that we are going to
have to deal with some expansion, whether it's just normal homes for the people who live
here, whose children, you know, grow up, get married, have children. How do we take
care of them? We need more water and unless we take really good care of the water we
have, it's just ... the problem's just going to continue to escalate, it's never going to get
settled. I think my frustration is I've dealt with this all my life and like you I'm
wondering and everybody else who says why haven't we dealt with this before. But, you
know, that's neither here nor there, we're here now today and it's our problem, we're
trying to deal with it.
But I'm concerned about how we deal with what we have so that we make people aware
and that those who are water hogs who don't care pay so that, you know, we can solve
this issue. Because not only do we have to deal with sources but we have to deal with,
you know, lines that are leaking, reservoirs that are outdated, building more reservoirs,
and all kinds of things. I'm also having in the back of my mind a battle that we got to
deal with in gray water. We've got to start using our gray water. I don't know how we
ever got to where we are where it's not allowed. Because when I was a child it was
allowed, it's not anymore, and that's a big source of water wasted. So this issue is so
multi-faceted and I certainly am open and listening to, you know, any ideas and solutions
that people have.
MR. HYDE: Well, I have a suggested approach and what I learned in business and it was a very
handy tool. They call it the 80120 rule, you've probably heard of the 80120 rule. It said -COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: I have.
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MR. HYDE: --you know, 20 percent of the people cause 80 percent of the problems or
whatever. But in any event, so you want to focus on that, the, what's going to deliver the
goods and I would say if you spend a lot of time focusing on the rare abuser, and I think
there probably are rare abusers, I don't think that's a good use of your time. I think you
can do that through financial penalties, even empowering the Water Department to give
them a cease and desist capability so that they can order them to reduce their usage. But I
would say that in the grand scheme of things those abusers are probably one-tenth of
one percent of the problem. That's just, you know, off the top of my head.
I think the bigger problems are, for instance, you said how are we doing in South Maui,
reducing our water usage. I'm going to pick on the Shepherd family again. Diane
Shepherd, Glenn's daughter wrote a very erudite and, and cryptic letter to the editor. And
she said basically, you know, as long as this Council and the Water Department continues
to issue water meters unabated, now I look out my window in Wailea, I see 120 town
house units going, being constructed, none of which are online right now. It's really hard
to, to get behind a reduction policy because you're allowing this to go on. So you have
to, you have to stop issuing water meters if you, if you're going to be serious and really
want people to cut back on their water use. Now we are cutting back in Wailea, I'm
cutting back, my neighbors are cutting back.
But here's a problem we, we also face, I walked the other day in, in the Highlands
neighborhood, there's nobody home. They're all living off island. You know, the
sprinkler systems are going like this and unless we communicate with the owners and say
will you please cut back they're just going to keep doing their thing. Now I've talked to
Bud Pikrone of the WCA and they have immediately cut back on their common area
watering. I've talked to our homeowners association, we've done the same. So there are
steps being taken but I think as we're doing that I would urge you stop the issuance of
meters. That's ...
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Thank you very much. You know, I don't know, because I
haven't been here that long, how these things keep going. And, you know, developments
keep coming up but I would assume that they had received permission or, or entitlements
or whatever a long time ago. And so it's just that we're finally seeing, you know, these
projects take off and at a very bad time when the rest of us are worrying about, you know,
we're dealing with conservation or cutbacks or whatever. And I'm assuming that these
projects that we're seeing we didn't approved recently, they've been approved for a long
time. I'm already learning in nine months that, you know, these processes take forever,
they could have been in, in the pipe 20 years, 15 years, 10 years. You know, things take
a long time here and so that may be what we're seeing.
But I can tell you as an Up country resident that I would give my little finger for a meter.
Because, you know, we really need one in order to provide housing for our children. So
it's, it's a very complicated issue and I will later on ask Mr. Yamashige but I respectfully
think that it's not a little bit of abusers. I think there's a lot of people who spend or, or
use a lot more water. You know, Up country we're being told 400 gallons per day is an
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average. And when we hear people using 2,500 gallons a day as a, just, you know, that's
the way it is, it's bothersome. So anyway, I really appreciate, you know, your sincerity
and your suggestions. And please come and share with us because we need your help.
Thank you.
MR. HYDE: Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Any other questions? Thank you, Mr. Hyde.
have ... how many more do you have there, Ms. Sakamoto?

Okay. Members, we

MS. SAKAMOTO: Twenty-one total.
CHAIR ANDERSON: We've got 21 testifiers today so I'm going to limit you in your
comments. When you have a testifier that you'd like, like to ask a question on their
testimony, that's good but we're going to cut down the comments because we won't be
able to get through our agenda today unless we stay on task. Michael Howden, followed
by Kehau Filimoeatu.
MR. HOWDEN: Chairperson Anderson, Members of the Committee. Thank you for this
opportunity. I'm testifying both as an individual and as a member of the Maui County
Board of Water Supply and also in my professional capacity as a permaculture designer.
I, I feel that the water availability bill is not only landmark it's, it's absolutely necessary
for Maui County to move toward sustainability. There are a few little parts of it I would
perhaps tweak. Page 3, No.3, I think given the inaccuracy of many of the estimates of
sustainable yield that we might do better under 3A, No.1 to put 80 percent of the
sustainable yield.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Howden, could you actually when you're referencing Page 3 ...
MR. HOWDEN: Page 3, No.3, or 3A and then it's ...
CHAIR ANDERSON: I don't see 3A. Oh.
MR. HOWDEN: Toward the bottom of the page, the last paragraph, 3 then A and then there's
another No.1 there under, in A. Where it says 90 percent of the sustainable yield I think
we would do much better to stick with perhaps 75 or 80 percent of sustainable yield. And
on Page 2 where they talk about exemptions I think it might be better to give priority
within Subsection 2 of that to 80, you know, word priority from 80 percent of affordable
housing up to 140 percent which I personally don't consider very sustainable. I think
that, I've only been on the Water Board about a year and a half but what I've seen is, is a
real reluctance to deal with a, the broad scale, the inter-connectiveness of many of these
problems. It's clear from USGS's studies that the lao Aquifer is in great danger of, of
permanent contamination ever since 1985 the, the work that they've been doing with that.
But, and it's going to take 10 to 40 years at a minimum to bring these aquifers back. At
the same time you have industrial agriculture poisoning our remaining aquifers and/or
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using all that water. And I would suggest respectfully that the Committee and the
Council as a whole consider condemnation ofNa Wai Eha rather than-MS. HAMMAN: Three minutes.
MR. HOWDEN: --let Mr. Chumbley keep dancing with us which could take forever. I think we
also need to look at these little sweetheart deals that Mayor Arakawa signed with Maui
Land and Pine two weeks before he left office on the Piiholo Well, something that never
saw the light of day, where you are using water resources and you're able to jump ahead
of the wait list for Up country simply because you have the capital and you have the
inside access to political power. But I would, I would repeat that I think it is really
important to look at our aquifers as a whole and to begin to exert the ownership that we
really have of public trust waters, which I think has been a failing of,
MS. HAMMAN: Four minutes.
MR. HOWDEN: --of County government as a whole. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you very much, Mr. Howden. Any questions, Members? I just
have one quick question for you.
MR. HOWDEN: Sure.
CHAIR ANDERSON: I'm still not finding where you're talking about the sustainable yield.
MR. HOWDEN: Sustainable yield on the, on the document that I have Page 3 at the bottom of
the page, No.3, the first, the first paragraph under that, or subparagraph A, cause the
effected water source including ground water, surface water, or other source of water to
exceed and then No.1, 90 percent of the sustainable yield.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Members ...
MR. HOWDEN: Maybe I have a different copy.
CHAIR ANDERSON: I think you do. Are any of you finding what he's referencing?
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: No, Chair.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: No.
MR. HOWDEN: Now Page 5?
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: I think you got the wrong, a different copy because we're not,
we're not. ..
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CHAIR ANDERSON: We can't find what you have.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: ... {inaudible} . ..
MR. HOWDEN: Yeah. We're not on the same page?
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Not on the same page.
MR. HOWDEN: Okay. Sorry.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Howden, could you just -MR. HOWDEN: I'll give you guys my copy.
CHAIR ANDERSON: --loan, loan me your copy and -MR. HOWDEN: Of course.
CHAIR ANDERSON: --circle what you're talking about?
MR. HOWDEN: Sure.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And we'll get you a more updated copy.
MR. HOWDEN: Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: In fact any of you here, I should have mentioned this at the beginning of
the meeting, we've got about 30 copies of the current version of the bill. There are some
amendments that we're going to be considering today. They're in red. So I, I assume the
bill you got, maybe you got it off line? So, that is not -COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: --current anymore.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Page 5 -VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: ... {inaudible} . ..
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: --at the top it might be what we're talking about.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Page 5?
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Yeah.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yeah, at the top.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Page 5B. And the website has it on Page 4 so I mean if you got
different copies you got different versions.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Of the, of today' s version.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Yeah.
MR. HOWDEN: Hey, nothing new in County government, you know. So okay. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you very much, Mr. Howden. Before you leave, please, now that
I found it, you're saying, it says "A finding of a long term reliable supply of water shall
not be made where the projected demand associated with the proposed development
would a) cause the effected water source including ground water, surface water or other
source of water to exceed 90 percent of the sustainable yield."
MR. HOWDEN: Yes.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And, and what you're saying is that 90 percent of the sustainable yield
should be changed to something like 75 percent?
MR. HOWDEN: Seventy-five to 80 percent.
unrealistically high.

All our estimates are high.

You know,

CHAIR ANDERSON: Right. Right. Okay. Thank you very much.
MR. HOWDEN: Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you for finding that, Ms. Baisa.
followed by Kehau Filimoeatu, then by Inez Okamura.

Okay.

Michael Howden is

MS. FILIMOEATU: Aloha kakahiaka, Water Committee, -CHAIR ANDERSON: Aloha.
MS. FILIMOEATU: --Chair Anderson, ...
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Aloha.
MS. FILIMOEATU: Councilwoman Baisa, Councilman Mateo, Councilman Pontanilla, and
Councilman Victorino. My name is Kehaulani Filimoeatu, I am a County worker just
like you all, a member of the workforce that serves Maui County. I live in Central Maui,
I am a mother of three who also are part of the Maui's workforce. All of us live in
Central Maui. Three of us are homeowners and my youngest will inherit or succeed my
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undivided Waiohuli interest in Hawaiian Homelands. I come before you to congratulate
and applaud you all for your watershed work. And especially in formulating a bill, I like
calling it the "show me the water" bill. That will serve as a map for all of us. Because let
me tell you, when Central Maui has to cut back on water uses, it's time for a huddle.
So you know what, I'm panicking. I keep seeing Wailuku Heights reach Honoapiilani
Highway. It's growing from the bottom up, and you know what, lucky no one living in
all the Maunaleo houses yet because 10 percent of nothing is no water. So are these guys
out of luck and water? I remember in the 1980s when working on Hawaiian sovereignty,
we looked at our water at that time 'cause for Hawaiians water is wealth. And at that
time we were already concerned for all the extra curricular usages of our precious wai.
So you guys have huddled, came up with a plan, the next play and I say keep on running.
Remember, if we got 1,000 small straws all sipping nicely, eh, we can survive longer.
But if one big gulp disrupts the process, then we got to outlaw that straw.
But the kuleana is now and really it is to malama ka wai. Plan for our next seven
generations to come. We need to guarantee, yes, guarantee that our grandchildren's
grandchildren will not die of thirst. I'm willing to work towards that end, we just need to
alert -MS. HAMMAN: Three minutes.
MS. FILIMOEATU: --and make aware Maui apau because ka wai ola, water is life. Mahalo.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Kehau. Any questions, Members? Seeing none. Mahalo for
being here. Inez Okamura, followed by Tasha Kama.
MS. OKAMURA: Good morning, Chair Anderson, Members Pontanilla, Victorino, and Baisa.
My name is Inez Okamura and I'm here like a number of other folks already to share my
concerns about water or the lack thereof. I would like to urge all of you to support the
amendment to the Maui County Code and add Chapter 14.11 on water availability. If I
may quote from the proposed ordinance. This piece of legislation was written to
acknowledge and affirm that water is a natural and cultural resource that must be
protected, preserved, and managed, as a public trust. Further, the purpose is, of the
ordinance, is to assure the availability of a long-term reliable supply of water before land
use entitlements are approved. I say right on and about time. Water is probably our most
important natural resource. We cannot live without it. All creatures must have water in
order to survive except maybe dry land tortoises. We cannot grow crops without it, food
crops such as taro, sweet potato, fruit, greens, they all require water. Perhaps this is an
over, over-simplification. I'm not a scientist, I'm not a hydrologist, but I do know that
we are talking about a very necessary and precious element that sustains life. We cannot
afford to sit back and ignore the fact that two large districts on Maui, Up country for three
months already, two months?
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Try many years.
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MS. OKAMURA: And many, many years in the past. And now Central Maui which covers
Kahului, Wailuku, Kihei, Wailea, Puunene, Waiehu, and what am I missing?
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Makena .... (speaking from the gallery) . ..
MS. OKAMURA: Makena.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Paia .... (speakingfrom the gallery) . ..
MS. OKAMURA: Paia, too. Okay. Thank you. So the ... look at the map ofMaui, that covers
the neck and the body, you know. Who knows, maybe West Maui is going to be on
cutbacks next. At that point, the entire island will be on water cutbacks. The thought of
that frankly scares me. It boggles my mind to think that the water we expect when we
turn on the faucet or turn on the shower may not -MS. HAMMAN: Three minutes.
MS. OKAMURA: --be forthcoming in ... , instead it may be brown, muddy sludge. So is this
how we're going to get our water? You want a glass of water? I know this is hokey.
AUDIENCE: .. . (laughter) . ..
MS. OKAMURA: Have a glass of mud. Hmm? Gets my point across. So to you, you are our
elected officials. You have a great kuleana. We have put our trust in you to protect,
preserve, and manage this aina and its resources. You must act sooner than later.
Actually, we should have been concerned about this situation years ago.
MS. HAMMAN: Four minutes.
MS. OKAMURA: Okay. One sentence. But today you have an opportunity to begin a
consistent, stringent rehabilitation process. So, please do the right thing. Mahalo.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you very much, Ms. Okamura. Any questions? Seeing none. We
appreciate you being here.
MS. OKAMURA: I got to get rid of my mud.
MS. FILIMOEATU: Yeah, give me, I'll take your sludge ... . (laughter) . ..
CHAIR ANDERSON: Tasha Kama, followed by Roselle Bailey, followed by John Duey.
MS. KAMA: Good morning, Chairwoman Anderson, and Members of the Water Resource
Committee, and all of you out there. My name is Tasha Kama and I'd like to thank the
Committee for the opportunity for me to be able to present testimony before you on a bill
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for an ordinance amending Chapter 14.01 of the Maui County Code relating to water, and
adding Chapter 14.11, the water availability. I really want to express to you my heartfelt
gratitude for creating this ordinance because for many years I've watched the overdevelopment of this island and I've verbalized to myself, "what's wrong with that
picture?" Something wasn't making sense and over the years our County Water
Department has issued reports and they said that our water levels in the lao Aquifer were
being depleted. But yet we're still issuing building permits in areas that have
continuously lowered those water levels.
Finally, we here in Maui County have been asked to reduce our water usage by 10
percent. So our Water Department without really telling us there's a problem, there is a
problem. The lao Aquifer is running out of water. It is running dry. But how can this
be? Is it because there's no rain? Is it because of over-usage or maybe just too many
straws in the aquifer. Without water there is no life because all things that exist do so
because of water. Water is what sustains each and everyone of us. Now comes this
ordinance that puts that picture in perspective. Through proper protection, preservation,
and management, the picture, in my mind, is now right.
I want to ask this Committee, especially my elected official, Mr. Mike Victorino, to be
able to pass out this ordinance today from this Committee so that it can go before the full
Council so that we all can come back with bells and whistles saying this is a problem.
Look at this room, there should have been everybody in Maui County out here today to
encourage you, to urge you to go ahead and do what you know is right. And you've
already started the process. There are people out there who are clueless, and I will tell
you why they're clueless 'cause when I talk to them about it they say, "oh, it's only
temporary". Oh gosh. We got a problem if people out there are thinking it's only
temporary. This is real.
I mean cheerleading I think is really nice but we should be out there yelling and
screaming with bells and whistles and telling people wake up. Because the time is now
for us to take and look, a great big look at what we are doing to our own island. I don't
blame anybody. I blame ourselves for not taking that initiative that we should have done
30 years ago. Well, we are here now, this is the day, -MS. HAMMAN: Three minutes.
MS. KAMA: --let's do it. It has taken the lao Aquifer thousands of years to get to the level in
which it was. And it's not going to take a short amount of time for it to become
recharged. It's going to take that same amount of time. It's like weight, right? It didn't
take me just overnight to gain all of this weight, right?
AUDIENCE: .. . (laughter) . ..
MS. KAMA: And so I, what makes me think I'm going to lose it overnight? The amount of
years that it took me to get it, is the amount of years it's going to take me to get it off.
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The amount of time it took for the lao Aquifer to get to that place so that we all could
have used it, is the amount of time it's going to take to get it back where it actually
belongs. I thank you for listening. I thank you for joining with me and I pray the best for
our Council. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you so much, Tasha. Any questions, Members? Seeing none.
Roselle Bailey, followed by John Duey, followed by Wayne Bachman.
MS. BAILEY: Greetings, Madam Chairman.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Good morning.
MS. BAILEY: Council Members, Staff, and fellow citizens. My name is Roselle Bailey and I
speak for those who've gone before us and those who are coming after us. I am in
support of W -13 [sicJ requiring any developer except the family kuleana to prove a 20year supply of water. The concept of land and water in the Hawaiian culture is very
different from the United States' vision of land. Land is not a commodity but it is now a
commodity. Water is definitely not a commodity but it is now a commodity and it is
becoming worse. Land when we speak of land is not dependent of the earth, it is
dependent upon all the elements to make the earth bloom which will supply our health
and welfare. Australia had a wonderful water use seminar 20 years ago and we are still in
the dark ages of managing our water. Kuwait has been with desalinization plant since
1972 and they are having problems in the Persian Gulf or Gulf of Arabia depends on
where you come from.
The South American Indians kicked out an American company because they said they
owned the water. And their Legislature decided after the protest of all the indigenous
people how can anybody own the water even that which is not yet above ground and
charge us for it? That is commoditizing water. Wai, wai indeed is a wealth and it is a
wealth for us to keep for the public's welfare. Hawaiian Homes priority, as the law is
stated is only... (change tape, start 2A) . .. and it is in conflict with Hawaiian concepts.
So therefore, is that law legal or moot? Law has no morality nor ethics, I keep saying this
all the time. Hawaiians were great recyclers and in the past before we were declared -MS. HAMMAN: Three minutes.
MS. BAILEY: --as in Gladys, you can't do gray water and now we're coming back to gray
water is okay. Why are we dumping 80 percent of gray water, injecting it into the land,
which then causes the ocean and other aspects of our land contamination? Hawaiians,
besides being great recyclers, understood the management of land and water and the
elements. You are in a position to manage now. Good governance is based upon
economic sustainability but not at the expense of the environment and the native culture.
I say to you go back and read our documented history on droughts in Hawaii. Go back
and read our stories of droughts -- 22 -
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MS. HAMMAN: Four minutes.
MS. BAILEY: --in Hawaii. Without this history you are floundering. Thank you very much.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Ms. Bailey. Any questions, Members? Seeing none. Our
next testifier is John Duey, followed by Wayne Bachman, followed by Marcia Godinez.
MR. DUEY: Good morning, Council Chairlady, and other Members of the Council, and all
these people that showed up today. This bill, as some of you know, was first brought
forth by ex-councilmember Dain Kane in December of 2005. I stood here at that time
with maybe one or two people in the audience. This is my fourth time testifying on the
same bill. I'm still in favor of it, WR-13. I just wanted to say a couple things, I know
you guys, the Council Members are tired of hearing me. Relationship of pumping the,
pumping and the aquifer, the lens, for every foot of water you take off the top of the lens
by pumping it or lowering the top of the lens, 40 feet of salt water comes up from the
bottom. The ratio is 1 to 40. So whatever the, I don't know, I can't tell the, the depth of
the lens but for every foot you take off the top, every foot the lens goes down the top, 40
feet of salt comes up. That's why that presentation by Delwyn Oki a while back and
Glenn brought it up, another gentleman mentioned, too, about salinity in the water is
coming after us.
The aquifer being depleted, if you can picture Kepaniwai bridge at 14 million gallons of
water a day going under it, which is a rarity, before that water reached the ocean
7 million gallons goes in the ground to recharge. So if all the water is taken above at the
intake, which normally happens, that means there's no recharge to the aquifer. Just think
about it, 7 million gallon, this is on a 14 million gallon--this is USGS records, it's not
mine, their seepage runs--so that 14 million gallons at Kepaniwai Bridge, 7 million goes
in the ground before it gets to the ocean. So that leaves 7 million gallons to go into the
ocean but only 7 million gallons for recharge. So if they're taking all the water out up
there which is normally done up to, they're, they're, they're removing in lao 17.6 million
gallon a day right now on average if the water is there.
Gladys' pet peeve, R-1 water. As a previous speaker mentioned, the treatment plant in,
in Kihei is, I don't know the exact amount but they're pumping an awful lot of water. I
think it's like 4 million gallons a day of R-1 water in the ground which is sort of
ridiculous. That means 4 million gallons of water that you have to pump out of the
ground. They just wasted water. It's 4 million gallon, you pay to treat, you throw it in
the ground and it comes back out in the ocean and does damage to the ocean. So it makes
no sense at all. It's, it's, it's a senseless thing. The last thing I want to say is please move
this bill out. I think this is the third meeting on this bill this year. But I'd sure like to see
this bill moved out. I'm very, very glad to see all these testifiers here because of the 10
percent -MS. HAMMAN: Three minutes.
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MR. DUEY: --reduction and, and the voluntary reduction of water in Central Maui. I was
hoping the whole room would be full today but you folks done a good job. I'm glad to
see all of you here and thank all of you for coming. And thank you for listening again to
me for the fourth time. Aloha.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Duey.
Appreciate your fourth visit.

Any questions, Members?

Seeing none.

MR. DUEY: You're welcome.
ALL: .. . (laughter) . ..
CHAIR ANDERSON: Actually, it's probably your 40th visit really, Mr. Duey, if you want to
count the last three years. Okay. Wayne Bachman, followed by Marcia Godinez,
followed by Madge Schaefer.
MR. BACHMAN: Good morning, Committee Chair Anderson, and the Council Members
Victorino, Pontanilla, and Baisa. Yeah. Good morning.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Good morning.
MR. BACHMAN: And to the crew here, in, in the seats back here. It's good to see everyone.
I'm not going to hammer over a lot of things that I've talked about in the past testifying
and, and there have been some terrific testimonies this morning, some real passion and a
very consistent message. So I just want to start by simply saying that, I'll reiterate what
Mayor Tavares said about a week and a half ago. She said water is our number one
priority, we have a very dangerous situation here. It's her number one priority. I am
strongly in support of WR-13. I think it's a great step in the right direction of addressing
water shortages here on the island.
So what I'd like to do is just simply get off the track of what has already been testified
about and mention a couple of points. One of them being I can't recommend strongly
enough the utilization of the resources of the USGS establishing a point contact with
them as you move forward with this. When you have questions regarding, if I do this,
how will it affect that and that over there. They are a terrific entity, this is what they get
paid to do, and they're the best in the world at it. As we all know, modeling has become
a big component of what they're doing. As they move forward with aquifer models here
on the island we need to be using those models, keeping in mind that models are only as
good as the data that you input. When I was in the business we used to joke with the
engineers about why don't you cut the size of the grains in half and then you can double
the amount of water that your aquifer holds. So, you have to be careful with models, you
always have to be careful with them.
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But they, they definitely can direct your decision making and give you some very useful
information when you're trying to decide how much water is there. And I remember ten
years ago at the designation meetings, about ten years ago David Craddick was in, in his
seat then and I remember geologists coming forward at that meeting when 20 million
gallons per day was considered to be the magic number for a viable, sustainable lao
Aquifer. And I remember then, 10 years ago some of the geologists saying it may be
closer to 16 million gallons a day that can be safely extracted. And now we have ten
years of subsequent data showing that in fact salinity levels have been rising. So that
probably was a very sound statement to make.
Now there's a lot of water that falls on this island but we, we have not yet figured out a
way to safely tap it all and, and get to it all. Probably never will be able to simply
because the topography here is so, so difficult and so severe.
MS. HAMMAN: Three minutes.
MR. BACHMAN: And the other thing I wanted to mention is, as the third part of the bill talks
about these Hawaiian Homelands and, and their special situation in all of this. And, and,
and this is something I've thought a lot about in terms of allowing the willy nilly
development of a water source down gradient or up gradient of land such as this and then
taking that water and moving it to a different position. Playing shuffleboard with our
water resources is a very, very risky business and it can in fact jeopardize that third part
of your amendment if we allow that to go on too. So I'm going to wrap it up right there
and simply say one of the things I would love to hear being discussed down the road as
we have reached this point with our water is to begin to discuss commercial sized
desalinization plants on the island. At least start talking about it with the input of the
USGS. So it's a, it's a big deal to put in a de sal plant. It's very expensive, it uses a lot of
energy. But at some point I know we-MS. HAMMAN: Four minutes.
MR. BACHMAN: --at some point we will reach where we have to start talking about it. So we
might as well at least discuss it. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON:
Mr. Pontanilla.

Mr. Bachman, hang on.

Thank you very much.

Any questions?

COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA:
Thank you.
Thank you for your testimony,
Mr. Bachman. You mentioned in regards to, there is water but because of the topography
it'd be, it's hard. When you say topography is that because of cost to, to harness the
water?
MR. BACHMAN: I referred to, to the designation meetings about ten years ago, for the sake of
discussion I'll say ten years ago, and one of the, one of the points that was brought up by
Jonathan Starr at that time, he had, he had done as much research on the data that was
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available at the time, and he had come up with a number of millions of gallons a day that
are provided to the Island of Maui from rainfall and the recharge rates and all this sort of
thing. It was a staggeringly large number. We're very wet and as you know in many
places on this island. We've got a lot of water that comes down here on a regular basis
and obviously we can get into global warming and, and, and drought trends and whatnot.
But overall there's a lot of water that falls on this island.
When I mentioned topography and terrain, the severe mountains, the canyons, and all, it's
very difficult to locate wells and position the infrastructure necessary for the pumping
and whatnot and, and the transport of this material to another location. That's what I was
referring to. Yes, we have a lot of water but it's a very, very difficult terrain to work and
that was more or less what I was referring to. Also when we talk about reservoirs, big
dams, reservoirs and storage areas, this, this geologic terrain tends to be very, very
unstable in places. I would think it would be, I'm not a geologic engineer, but I, I can,
from, from knowing what I do know about that it would be very difficult to put large
scale reservoirs in place due to the nature of the, of the, of the rock on the island here.
There are some very, very unstable areas. And so that was what I was referring to with
the topography. Yes, we've got the water but getting to it's different.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Thank you for that piece of information. I
think you should get, get together with John Duey in regards to creating some, a
billion gallon reservoir somewhere. Thank you.
MR. BACHMAN: Okay. Thank you. Any other questions?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Bachman. Any other questions, Members? You said the third part
of the bill, I'm not certain what you're referencing when you say the third part of the bill
something about jeopardizing Hawaiian Homeland or native Hawaiian rights.
MR. BACHMAN: Okay. What I have is the, the sheet that was provided right here. I don't
have the five-page sheet or whatever it was. I have ... I'm on Page 2 under the WR-13
portion at the top of the page.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Page 2.
MR. BACHMAN: And it's entitled WR-13. It was the handout that was provided here -CHAIR ANDERSON: Right. Right. Right.
MR. BACHMAN: --at the sign-out desk.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So what part of that?
MR. BACHMAN: NO.3. It's Number, it's NO.3 and it says, at the bottom of part three, the
purpose of the draft bill is to amend the County Water Code to exempt rights and
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entitlements to water provided for by the Hawaiian Homes Commission Act as amended
from the County Water Code. Do you have that there?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Oh, you're, you're working from the agenda.
MR. BACHMAN: Yeah. Yeah.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. The purpose of the draft bill is to amend the County Water Code
to exempt rights and entitlements to water provided by--and so what is it -MR. BACHMAN: Well, ifI'm reading this-CHAIR ANDERSON: --that your concern is?
MR. BACHMAN: --correctly, you can correct me if I'm wrong in the way I'm reading this.
The way I'm reading it is that the, the Hawaiian Homes Commission Act would, would
exempt. In other words ifWR-13 is passed, they would be exempt from the provisions of
having to prove a 20-year long term sustainable, reliable water source if they go and
develop something on Hawaiian Homelands. Am I, am I wrong about that?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, it isn't necessarily an exemption. It's just that this bill will not
abridge the rights they already have.
MR. BACHMAN: Okay.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So, and, and as a matter of fact since you brought that up, we do have
another section of the bill that if we get the time today we'll be addressing, and that is
Chapter 14.01. Chapter 14 is the new Maui Water Code in the County Code, and 14.01 is
a new section that we're adding in, 14.01.045, Native Hawaiian Water Rights. And I just
want to read this on the record so everyone knows where we're going with this, Article 1
of this title shall not be construed to amend or modify rights or entitlements to water as
provided for in Section 221 of the Hawaiian Homes Commission Act, 1920, as amended,
and native Hawaiian rights customarily and traditionally exercised for subsistence,
cultural, religious purposes in accordance with Article 12, Section 7 of the Constitution
of the State of Hawaii.
And I want to get that in because there is nothing that we can do in adopting any kind of
water regulation that can abridge the rights that are already granted to native Hawaiians
through the State Constitution. And so we have put that in there for that purpose to make
that very clear. But in the bill itself under exemptions it doesn't necessarily exempt them
from the bill. It just says that we cannot abridge their rights by any of the criteria in this
bill. And actually if you look at the, the criteria that must be met in determining whether
or not there is a long term reliable supply of water. The actual potential adverse impacts,
things to be, among the many things to be considered is a potential adverse impacts on
Department of Hawaiian Homeland's current reservations or projected future
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reservations, as well as those things that might impact native Hawaiian exercise of
tradition and customary rights and practices such as gathering for subsistence, fishing,
diving, any kind of native Hawaiian right that they already have and oftentimes don't
know they have and oftentimes is overlooked in legislation.
And so we are making this a priority because native Hawaiians have first call on the
water throughout the State. And we're going to make sure that happens here in Maui
County. Because we have a lot of Department of Hawaiian Homeland's fallow right now
waiting for water so Hawaiians can have their home. And so that is basically the way the
bill is constructed. And I know it's kind of confusing sometimes when you read how we
put these agendas together, to amend the Code to exempt rights and entitlements to water,
that's kind of misleading the way it reads. We're not exempting anybody's rights. We're
making them priority rights.
MR. BACHMAN: Okay. Well, I just, I was, I was concerned, the situation we're in water wise
now has, has caused people to go to the next level of looking for water and getting water
from A to B and, and so on and so forth. It's, we're kind of playing a new game here and
as I've mentioned in a couple of letters I've written to the editor and to some of the
Council Members. I've been very, very concerned about the impact of withdrawing from
limited resources that and, and, and, and what I had been discussing was the Kamaole
[sic} Aquifer. If, if, if we begin to over-utilize the Kamaole [sic} Aquifer, of course we
have the Hawaiian Homelands up gradient from there and US test wells tell us that there
seem to be very nice potable water supplies up there.
I say, "seem to say" because nobody has pumped tested those on a sustained level. So we
don't know, but we think, seem to believe the water tests very high quality. I would hate
to see that jeopardized when the time is right. There may become a time when
financially it is feasible to bring water up from 2,000 feet for the Hawaiian Homelands. I
would hate to see that developed by this willy nilly approach of taking water from here to
make it useable over here, meanwhile kind of pretending that this group of people up here
aren't really there.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And, and they're not connected to the water source.
MR. BACHMAN: And they're not connected to the water source. Again, this is where the
USGS can come in and be very, very helpful I believe. And, and, and I think they can be
very helpful, it, this, this wording can be very difficult. What is a long-term sustainable
water supply for 20 years? That could really be strung out for a long time with me saying
to you, I don't believe this is the case, and you saying to me, oh yes it is. And there again
the USGS can be very, very helpful. I think you need to go back to a foundational source
that has some voracity that can help you determine what is sustainable, what is long term
for 20 years. Right now I can't think of anyone who has a better knowledge base about
our resources here in terms of water. So anyway that point contact at USGS I think is a
real key thing. Anyway but I've used -- 28 -
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah.
MR. BACHMAN: --up enough time. I don't want to burn everybody's time here.
CHAIR ANDERSON: No. We thank you for your input, Mr. Bachman. And just to let you
know that USGS has been involved with this Water Resource Committee for the last
several years and for, and with the County in doing studies that are going to help us better
manage our water resources. And as one of the criteria that needs to be considered in
determining whether or not there is a long term reliable water source are the studies from
the USGS. It's in the bill. And just so you'll know the, the recent presentation of the
studies that USGS has just concluded, they will be coming to our Water Resource
Committee the first part of October and making those presentations here, as well as I
think a presentation at Cameron Center. So that it will be on Akaku and everyone can see
what their conclusions are. And it's pretty scary when you, when, when you see
scientific data that confirms our worst suspicions. So that's why this bill is so important.
Very much appreciate your input.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Any other questions? Ms. Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Just a couple of really quick comments.
MR. BACHMAN: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I wanted you to know that I'm on that list for a Hawaiian Homes
in Waiohuli so I'm going to be paying very close attention to making sure that, you
know, Hawaiian Homes and the right to water is protected. The other thing was you
bring up something very interesting that I've been talking about for a while as we discuss
this bill. And my concern has been with who is going to and how are we going to decide
who's the authority that says, you know, yeah, you have water for 20 years or no you
don't have water for 20 years. And like you I can see the discussion going on forever
because, you know, in the short time I've been here everybody's an expert and I, my
office is bombarded with, you know, he doesn't know what he's talking about, I do, I
have better credentials, I've been it in longer, whatever. So the idea of deciding who is
this and somebody used the terminology earlier the "reputable agency". I think is a very
relevant part of our discussion of this bill and it would then let, you know, kind of take
away some of this debate and maybe move things along to a decision. So thank you very
much for your comments.
MR. BACHMAN: Yeah. I think that's, I'd, I'd go along with that wholeheartedly. And, and I
think, you know, I can't bring to you a 3D model of what the aquifer in the West Maui
Mountains or the lao Aquifer looks like, looks like. But the USGS can now do that in a
number of locations and, and they're, they're moving forward with more and more of
that. Those are at least the source of data that can, can help us all make intelligent
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decisions and help you make the decisions that carry the weight. But I, I think they're a
valuable ally and yeah, I can sort of hear the things that you hear that pass in and out of
your door in your office.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yeah.
MR. BACHMAN: So thanks again for your time folks.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah. Did you want a break?
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Yes.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Members, we have, shoots, at least 10 or 12 more testifiers. So
we're going to take a ten-minute break. Is that sufficient? Okay. Please hang in there
folks, ten minutes.
FROM THE AUDIENCE: Go move your cars.
CHAIR ANDERSON:
. . . (gavel) . ..

Yeah, and go move your cars.

RECESS:

10:31 a.m.

RECONVENE:

10:48 a.m.

Committee is in recess until 10:40 .

CHAIR ANDERSON: ... (gavel) . ..
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Wow!
CHAIR ANDERSON: Wake up ... . (laughter) . ..
ALL: .. . (laughter) . ..
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Wow, Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Members, our Water Resource Committee Meeting, September
6th is now reconvened. We are going to continue with testimony. Marcia Godinez is our
next testifier, followed by Madge Schaefer, followed by Glenn Shepherd.
MS. GODINEZ: Hi. Good morning, Chair Anderson, and Members of the Committee. Thank
you. My name is Marcia Godinez. I've lived in Kahului now for 30 years. I know a tall
blonde haole doesn't look like I'd be living in Kahului for 30 years but I have. So,
Mr. Pontanilla, I really, really hope that you support this bill and that you will support it
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through Council too. Driving around through Kahului, as I'm sure you know,
Mr. Pontanilla, 'cause you do it, it's like a dust bowl there now. I have never seen it
quite this bad because people, you know, local people take it to heart, yeah. You say
you're cutting back on water and you see it. And the level of dirt and dust now blowing
through our homes is quite visible. So people who are having asthma problems,
respiratory issues, it's kind, that's affecting too. So I don't know if it's happening with
other people but Kahului, you're really seeing and feeling that.
So I am just like a normal, typical, clueless citizen out there who has been going along all
these years, you know, I'm, I'm aware of water and I'm aware of recycling and
conservation. I try to do my best but all these years I've just been thinking that's an issue
that, you know, our government is going to take care of that. I don't need to give a whole
lot of worry to that. I have been hearing on Na Wai Eha stream issues, this and that kind
of going on in the background, but I've just been thinking, oh, they're going to take care
of that. You know, come on, you get Department of Water, get the notices, they put the
little bulletins in it. And I'm just thinking, oh, okay, no need, they taking care. They're
the professionals, they're the scientists, they got the technological backup, they know
what they're doing.
And then we get the water cutback. Just last, just a week ago Kehau Inez, our friend,
Blossom [sic], and we're sitting on my back porch having dinner, talking story, and then
all, then we start talking about the water. And then, oh, you know, aquifer cutback, then
we started thinking, lao Aquifer, holy cow, lao Aquifer. Because the aquifer, this is like
a different animal, this isn't your seasonal Up country drought 'cause no more rainfall.
This is lao Aquifer. This is like, you know, you can't turn this thing around on a dime.
It's ... this is geological time. This anything you do for better or for worse doesn't happen
overnight, it takes decades and decades. It took thousands of years to form the aquifer.
MS. HAMMAN: Three minutes.
MS. GODINEZ: So, also in talking with people I'm hearing people throwing around the word
desalination a lot. I'm very concerned about that. Because since I started paying
attention to this, since I realized that we're actually in the middle of a crisis, I've been
reading about desal and it is not, it's very expensive, it has an environmental impact that
has a negative environmental impact both to the land and marine life. It's not something
that we just want to have in our back pocket, like oh, get desal no worries, other countries
are coming on and they're doing this. So before my time's up I just want to say that I
think the County should offer conservation tips. I also heard, I don't know if it's true,
that if you have catchment on your property, that you have to -MS. HAMMAN: Four minutes.
MS. GODINEZ: --unplug--may I go on with my sentence?--that you have to unplug from the
water. It's either you do catchment or you get County water. I'm not sure, but I think
any measures that can be taken where people are not penalized for doing some kind of
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mitigative measures, yeah. And also I just want to say that if, I want to volunteer to do
research or help in anyway I can. I think we all should because I think this is very, very,
very serious. It's fundamental, it's fundamental to housing, it comes before everything.
You don't get water, no need if you have a house, you don't have water. So thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Chair?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Ms. Godinez. Wait a minute, Marcia.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Marcia, thank you for being here this morning. Yeah, I
do notice that in our neighborhood, Kahului, when you look at majority of the yards, you
know, it's all dry.
MS. GODINEZ: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: In fact if you come my yard, you know, you figure that,
you know, what's this guy trying to do create a fire hazard? That's how dry my yard is.
So, yeah, I know the people in Kahului really look after, you know, conserving water so
thank you for your testimony this morning.
MS. GODINEZ: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you. Madge Schaefer, followed by Glenn Shepherd, followed by
Michael Duberstein.
MS. SCHAEFER: Good morning.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Good morning.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Good morning.
MS. SCHAEFER: I'm Madge Schaefer and I'm here speaking on behalf of my neighborhood
association, Maui Meadows Neighborhood Association. I have to say I'm very
impressed with the testimony that I've heard here today. I am not a water expert by any
means. And I have been, but I have been aware of the problem of the, the periodic
rationing in Up country and, and have tried to do my part even though we weren't
rationed to try and cut back and not leave the water running when we brush our teeth and,
you know, just the little things that add up over the time. However, that said I'd like to
say that Maui Meadows also has large lots and we're on... (change tape, start 2B) . .. and
so there are a lot of people that will, will be devastated by the loss of, you know, their
gardens and whatever but that's a small price to pay.
Let me speak to the bill itself. Two concerns and I appreciate Mike McCormick bringing
them up. If I could, if I could read you this in my head and re-simplify it, simplify this
ordinance. Would it be fair to say that, number one, there will be an evaluation every
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year of current users, the supply and demand from the current users on Maui? That, that
would be, number one, to determine what the use is and that once a year there would be a
report to the Council that would say our water is, our aquifers are up or down, our usage
is up or down just based on what's here now because you have to know what you're
using first before you can determine what, what you have to spare. Okay. Then the
second thing would be the whole section about someone wanting to build a large
subdivision would, would need to provide a source of new water if there was not water
available.
And that would be determined and there have been many, many fine suggestions here
about the, the USGA [sic} what, you know, those are sources that go to professionals to
make that final determination. But I think it's important and if this bill doesn't include it
and I'm not sure that it does in reading it that we need to know, establish a base ...
baseline every year with a report to the Council. Because I think what would happen too,
it would give the community an opportunity to acknowledge what the status is with the
water situation. And we can't say, well, we're here and we're affected and therefore
nothing new could come in. We need to say, we're here, there is not a finite source of
water, I mean there is a finite source of water, we can't go buy it from the Colorado River
Authority or from some other source so -MS. HAMMAN: Three minutes.
MS. SCHAEFER: --we need to know what we're using now. That's, that would be my concern.
The exemptions I have some concerns about, exempting with the exception of the
Hawaiian Homelands, which I understand. There ought to be some kind of limit on, on
the, the exemptions based on what that report says every year, what that baseline report
says. And somehow I'd like to see that included in this ordinance because suppose, you
know, affordable housing is a, is a profit enterprise, it's not as big a profit as not
affordable housing but it is a profit enterprise. So that could become a cottage industry
and you're still drawing down on the same aquifers. So that would be my comments
directly to the bill. I know I'm going to run out of time. Let me give some kudos to the
Water Department because if you go to the various -MS. HAMMAN: Four minutes.
MS. SCHAEFER: --fairs or whatever the Water Department provides really good information
about conservation. They provide the nozzles, they provide the shower timer which was
wonderful when my daughter was here. She thinks water is flowing forever and I put the
timer in, the five-minute timer and that's great. So if, along the lines of what, what
Councilmember Baisa was suggesting, I'd sure love it if they would show us how we can
take washer water and divert it. And what, what steps need to be done, the mechanical
steps to be done. I'm sure you could call a plumber, but, you know, before you call the
plumber it would be nice to know what steps need to be done to divert gray water so you
could use it for agricultural watering. Thank you very much and thank you all. I've
learned a lot today.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Ms. Schaefer. Any questions? Seeing none. I appreciate
your being here. Glenn Shepherd, followed by Michael Duber. .. Duberstein, followed by
John Naylor.
MR. SHEPHERD: Good morning, Council people.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Good morning.
MR. SHEPHERD: My name is Glenn Shepherd. The lady before me who spoke was speaking
of without fork tongue. She was, she was very much at, at one with the problem we have.
And you people should listen to ladies like that because they're very important. I forgot
the what, what the hell I was going to say. But-ALL: .. . (laughter) . ..
MR. SHEPHERD: --but where, where are the rest of the Council people? This is probably the
most important issue facing the County and they're elsewhere. They should be here
listening to us. Anyway, take a look around this island, go down to Makena area, you see
Wailea down there, water is running down the street. We need a water cop. Not just
there but also other places where people are watering away in the midday, water is
evaporating, not doing any damn bit of good. And so it goes, lots of those things are
happening here. We can save a lot of water that way and that water is depleting at a rate
which is going to shock you.
In my younger years when I got out of college I went to work with an oil company in
California and one of my inaugural duties was to monitor these oil wells, what they were
producing. Well, not known to many people, oil wells also produce water and I was
assiduously graphing all this stuff so it could be visually seen. And it was a great shock
to me to find out that the longer you wait, the more the consequences of trying to do
something about it. Or it gets to the point where you can't do anything about it.
So this is a very urgent situation on this island. Take a look down Maalaea, you got wind
tunnel estates, you've got everything, Wailea 670, which is a terrorist organization run by
a guy named Osama Bin Jencks .... (laughter) . .. And you rattle around through the, the
island and you find out these developments are going in all over the place, willy nilly.
We need a water cop. We need somebody to say, eh, whoa, wait a minute. Because
there, there's very little flexibility once you start losing your, your dynamic processes.
MS. HAMMAN: Three minutes.
MR. SHEPHERD: You ... sometimes you can't. So it's up to us to instigate these methods to be
able to save our water. It used to be said back in 1980s, save our water, and old Elmer
Carvalho was, was all hot under the collar about the lack of water here and there. The
problem still goes on. Here we are 20 years, some odd 25 years later, we're still fighting
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the same battle. It's time to get hard headed about it and you've got to get tough. You
can't take care of all of the developments that are going on right now. Fifteen hundred
and thirty houses going in up, up the hill here. Go down to Spreckles, not Sprecklesville
but we call it -MS. HAMMAN: Four minutes.
MR. SHEPHERD: --down there in, in, well down the road a piece. I don't know how many
houses are going in there. It's amazing. And those, remember the lag effect that those
things are going to create on our aquifer and our own well-being. Thank you very much.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Dr. Shepherd. Any questions? Ms. Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Mr. Shepherd, thank you very much for bringing up the idea of a
water cop. I like that. It's exciting to me. But I know that, you know, it's difficult when
we start talking about cops because we start talk ... talking about human beings. But it
appears to me that we already have a water cop and that's a little guy called a meter.
And, you know, we're installing these new transponders into meters so that we can read
these electronically without even having to, you know, going up to the meter and look at
it. So if we were to take the readings from the water meters and do something with them,
then we have a water cop. So thank you very much for bringing that up.
MR. SHEPHERD: It's easy to say that the water cop is going to do the job. You've got to get
the cooperation of the people, you've got to get the cooperation from the companies,
everybody else involved that's using the water. An educational process has to take place.
People are completely oblivious about the fact, oh, that water, what do mean, we have no
problem it's coming out of the tap. It's ...
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: They don't, they don't understand where it comes from and how
it affects everything.
MR. SHEPHERD: No. And the Water Department isn't doing a damn thing about it either.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Well, maybe this is our opportunity to discuss this and do
something along with what Member Anderson is trying to do. I think we have a real
opportunity here and thanks a lot.
MR. SHEPHERD: It's not only an opportunity. It's a necessity.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Absolutely, we have a crisis.
MR. SHEPHERD: Yeah. Because the lag effect is ominous. I'm telling you, you'll never
recover. You can't come out of the, the problem by just ignoring it.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Preaching to the choir, lived with water problems all my life.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Dr. Shepherd, before you go I want to pick your brain a little bit. You
said that once you lose the dynamic process it will never recover.
MR. SHEPHERD: No. I didn't say it would never recover.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well,-MR. SHEPHERD: It will very slowly recover.
CHAIR ANDERSON: --very slowly.
MR. SHEPHERD: So slow that, that in our lifetime it doesn't make any difference.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So as a geologist could you just add to the conversation here? The
recharge of the lao Aquifer USGS has determined that 44 percent of the recharge of the
aquifer is now gone. So that leaves us with 56 percent recharge. So in, in losing that
44 percent recharge, how is that going to affect the ability of the aquifer to replenish itself
and sustain an 18 million gallon a day production?
MR. SHEPHERD: Well, I leave it to you it's going to go down to zero.
CHAIR ANDERSON: It's going down to zero?
MR. SHEPHERD: Yeah. You can start using it up and you don't do anything about it then it's
eventually going to deplete it completely.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, we're going to try to do something about it, but I'm just, I'm just
speaking about the 44 percent loss. Is there anyway to quantify or at least have some
kind of idea on how that is going to affect the overall sustainable yield of 18 million
gallons a day?
MR. SHEPHERD: Well, you could go to USGS and get all the, the runoff figures and look at
that and say, hey, couldn't we use that water. Yeah. We could, we could.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay.
MR. SHEPHERD: All you have to do is get a bulldozer out there in lao, lao Stream and start
building in retention basins. Now I said retention basins before and the Director of Water
said we won't put up any dams. I didn't say anything about dams. I'm talking about
retention, filtration basins, which allows the water to seep down into the lao Aquifer
instead of running off into the ocean where they don't need it. There's lots of places out
there in lao Stream where you could put in, in filtration basins.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, hopefully now that USGS has done their studies we can get the
State Water Resource Commission to move on in stream flows and we can, we can look at
that possibility.
MR. SHEPHERD: Very important. Where else does, where do you get the water except out of
the, from rainfall.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Dr. Shepherd. Michael Duber. .. Duberstein, followed by
John Naylor, followed by Joyc1ynn Costa.
MR. DUBERSTEIN: Aloha.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Aloha.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Aloha.
MR. DUBERSTEIN: Madam Chairman, Council Members, very simply and very bluntly, other
than the budgets that you pass every year, this bill rates as the single most important
measure that this Council can approve. Once enacted in the manner proposed by
Councilmember Anderson that is not watered down, I didn't know of any other way I
could say it, it will eliminate the charades of concerned citizens on one hand, builders and
their buddies on their other. And yes, I have been and continue to be part of that process
but it will eliminate them parading before you to question or bolster upcoming projects.
Water is the biggest factor in the future development in this County. Everything else is
secondary.
Now sure I know about the arguments that we have all the water we need but that may be
true quantatively, it's certainly is not true qualitatively. Pass this bill and so much of that
uncertainty will be eliminated. Either a builder will have adequate water or they won't.
What else do you need to know as the first step in future development? Now don't look
for the State to take this off your shoulders. I asked our Senator Baker yesterday if she
thought the State could enact something similar to the California law and she quickly
replied that she senses that this is only perceived as a County issue and at this point it has
no chance of passing the Legislature. So I implore you to pass this bill. Do so and you
will always be remembered as that Council which took the key step for ensured rational
development. Mahalo for listening to me and malama pono.
Now if Councilmember Baisa were to ask me the same question she asked, asked Mark
Hyde as an economist, I would have said this is one case where economics does not
work. Where the market mechanism of charging a lot more to that 20 percent is not
going to stop their demand for the use of the water. We can, you could put water rates
astronomically high and that's still not going to stop some people from using all the water
they want. I mean when we have homes being sold here -MS. HAMMAN: Three minutes.
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MR. DUBERSTEIN: --thank you--for $15 to $20 million, when condos are going for
$10 million, do you think that's going to stop the people in those homes from using water
if you just keep pushing the rates up? So there has to be some way of better allocating
resources than just clearing the markets with higher prices. This is a great first step. I
mean I can't, I don't know the panacea as an economist to tell you what's the answer for
the 20 percent. But I do know that once you start putting rates up it's going to affect
everyone in the community. So mahalo again, I, I appreciate you and please get this
through.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Duberstein. Any questions, Members? Thank you very
much. Our next testifier is John Naylor, followed by Joyclynn Costa, followed by
Angelika Hofmann.
MR. NAYLOR: Good morning, everyone.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Good morning.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Good morning.
MR. NAYLOR: My name is John Naylor. I just would like to say from the get go I'm an expert
on nothing. Okay. But I am a concerned citizen and I am very concerned about water.
It's nice to see so many people came today but it's not enough people and really I agree
that the full Council should be part of this and hearing this. And I think that part of it is
that people, I mean other than the fact that they're working so much to try to stay afloat
here, people don't even know this is happening. I think we need to have more ... there
needs to be more out there to get knowledge about meetings such as this to the public.
So show me, show me the water, I think that's a really important statement and when
we're talking about development I think that we can't just have someone drill a well and
say we've got a sustainable yield supposedly for 20 years. That well is going to tap into
the same water that is all of our water. I mean there's just no way on these islands that
you tap into a, you drill a well it's going to tap in to the same aquifer, essentially. You
know, the people's water. I'm not a geologist or a hydrologist. I've taken a couple
college level classes in that, it's an interest of mine, but I think, I think we can probably
agree that, that water if anyone drills a well it's affecting all of us.
We really don't need any more McMansions on this island. They do use an incredible
amount of resources, not just water. And do we need any more waterfall landscaping?
Now I live in Makawao and I've been here 25 years and I work in Wailea as a private
contractor. So I'm going down there all the time. I'm seeing the water, people doing
their landscape watering during the middle of the day, running down the road. You
know, this is happening all the time but there's now all these big waterfalls. I mean is
that real in a desert? So much of the, you know, the tropical landscaping that is down
there in the resorts, of which I've worked in a couple of them, three of them, you know, is
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just not really reality. And I know the tourist want to see it, I know we're ... rely on the
tourist but let's get real, you know. People aren't just building little kidney shaped
swimming pools in their backyard in these McMansions, you know, I mean they're not
and the evaporation rate alone I, I, probably would astound us.
I think the gray water thing is a great thing. It should be part of this bill if it's not
already. I think water catchment is very important. Why can't we catch water-MS. HAMMAN: Three minutes.
MR. NAYLOR: --to water our landscapes? I mean, you know, it just makes sense. I think the
water meter thing is a guideline of monitoring people's use. But, you know, a lot of
people Up country know that it's based on their usage in the past. And so there's a lot of
people that use a lot of water so that they can use a lot of water when there is a drought.
Now we're into something else because we're talking about the aquifer not, not just rain
water and runoff. So water is a public trust and we need to save water for affordable
housing and for the Hawaiian people. I think this is just a no-brainer. We need to, we
obviously have a housing problem, we need affordable housing. And I'm talking about
true affordable housing. I'm not talking about a condominium which is going to have a
lot of fees -MS. HAMMAN: Four minutes.
MR. NAYLOR: --in, in addition that are kind of hidden when we talk affordable. You know,
there's going to be all those condominium fees that are going to be there. There's also
water issues and water payment and so-called private water systems. And I think those
kind of bills are going to, are going to be hidden when we talk about affordable housing.
And I really maintain that affordable housing is not a condominium in North Kihei for
250,000, that's a one-bedroom condo. I mean, you know, I have experience with that
size of a mortgage and I can tell you it's not affordable in the kind of wages that people
make on Maui today. So thank you very much for time.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Naylor. ..
MR. NAYLOR: Anybody want to ask a question of the non-expert?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Any questions?
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Yeah.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Ms. Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Good morning.
MR. NAYLOR: Good morning.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: And thank you for being here. And also thank you for your
e-mail service in helping to get people here. I appreciate that a lot and obviously it
works.
MR. NAYLOR: Oh, good.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: You know, you were talking about affordable housing and truly
affordable housing. We ran into a very interesting situation this week, now we're looking
at an affordable housing project and while we all know that, you know, there has to be
many solutions to building affordable housing in a big range. And obviously the, the
house with the white picket fence that we all dream of is just not doable, you know, in
these times because of the cost involved and lack of land and all of these things. And yet
when an affordable housing project is proposed it's very interesting the testimony that we
get. We got all kinds of testimony about not having ... we don't want it close to a school
because that's bad planning, low income people, are you going to do background checks,
checks because we might have criminal elements.
And, you know, it's really, really hard to try to build affordable housing because it seems
like we want affordable housing but not by me or, or don't build it like this or, it's, it's a
real tough issue. And then of course it does get back to the water thing. You know,
without the water we can't build affordable housing and we know we have to. You
know, it's reality, it's not about do we need development, don't we want development,
should we have development, we know we need places for people to live. You know,
just ourselves, us local people and we always like to look at people moving in and blame
them for everything but we're part of the problem.
We live here, we have children, those children have children, those children have some
more children and so we have this growth built into our own population that we have to
make provisions for. So it's not an easy thing and I think our community is becoming
more and more aware of it. And I agree with you - I wish that somehow we could get the
larger community involved in these discussions. 'Cause it seems like some of us are kind
of like meeting junkies and we pay attention to Akaku and we read the paper and we read
e-mails and, you know, we try to be on top of stuff. But there's a whole other element
like you said that is probably so busy or has given up that does not participate. And I
wish we could hear from all of them and I don't know how we change that.
MR. NAYLOR: Well I, I would think that for instance I signed up for the e-mail alerts through
the County and the, and the, the only notices that I've ever received are about road
closures. I think that. ..
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Really.
MR. NAYLOR: Yeah. And I think, and I have e-mailed back to the webmaster of that and said
I signed up for more things than that and, you know, just to bring it to their attention in
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case I had been bypassed somehow and I've never received anything since then. So it
seems like e-mail has become one of the ways that we can communicate quickly, you
know, you don't have to pick up the phone and interact. But you can get it and deal with
it at your own time and I think that, that sort of system would be a really good idea.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: You know, I think e-mail is wonderful but there's another whole
sector of our community that doesn't do e-mail, doesn't have a computer.
MR. NAYLOR: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: And so when we put everything on the web, we kind of assume
everybody is like us that, you know, I can't live without my computer. But there's many
people who don't have one and don't know how. And I am very open and I think we
should all be open to find a way to communicate with a larger group of people. And we
tend to rely on our daily paper and I am amazed at how many people tell me, oh, I didn't
see it, I don't read it -MR. NAYLOR: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: --I don't get it.
everybody can help us with finding ways.

So we need to find a way and, you know,

MR. NAYLOR: Well, if I'm not mistaken, doesn't the, the Council meeting is once a week I
think and it's on the weekend. Is that not correct?
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: "The Council Meets" comes in the Maui News on Sundays I
think.
MR. NAYLOR: Yeah. So Sunday is a good paper because a lot more people get that paper than
maybe other days. But it would be nice if it was in there more often. Other days of the
week for instance. Manao Radio is a great place to put in announcements, you know,
there's other media outlets where we could get the word out, and I think that more people
would come if, if the word was out.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: I'll wind up by saying thank you very much for your efforts. I
appreciate it.
MR. NAYLOR: Thank you very much.
CHAlR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Naylor. I just want to make a clarification. First of all,
this is a five-member Committee and the one Member who's not here is Danny Mateo,
and he's excused today in preparation for tomorrow's Council meeting, which he has to
Chair because our Council Chair is off island. He's hoping that he can meet, meet up
with us later today if we can recess this meeting to reconvene after lunch. So I want to
make that very clear and that the Office of Information Practices has issued a verbal
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OpInIOn to the County of Maui only that non-Committee Members cannot attend
Committee meetings. And that's why you don't see other Members here. In the past,
we've all been afforded the opportunity, no matter if we're a Committee Member or not
to come to all Committee meetings so that we can be informed, we can see the
presentations, we can hear the testimony, we can even ask questions and, and participate
in the deliberation.
The only thing a Committee Member in the past has not been allowed to do is to vote at
the Committee level and to propose amendments or make motions. But they're always
been able to participate. We're sort of being held hostage by the Office of Information
Practices on this because they came down with this edict in March of this year and they
have yet to give us a written opinion. So I'm in the process of challenging that and I
would have hoped that our Council Services would have done that already. Because it
really hog ties all of us in being able to equally represent the constituency of Maui
County by not being able to participate in these Committee meetings. A non-Committee
Member cannot even sit in the audience like a member of the public.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Yeah.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Not even come and testify like a member of the public. So that's why
you only see the Members of the Committee here. And I just want to make that really
clear because all of the Council Members consider water a high priority and actually a
crisis issue at this point. So I just want to make that clear and in, in all fairness to the
Members who are not here. They may be home watching this on Akaku in the privacy of
their home where OIP can't shame them. And then the other thing I wanted to, to let you
know is that you notice there's no reporter here from Maui News. The Maui News does
not report on the Water Resources Committee. And, and as a matter of fact, on many
occasions I have sent them press releases that they don't print. So I'm just letting you
know that and you can interpret that as, as you may.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Chair, I never noticed that before.
CHAIR ANDERSON: .. . (change tape, start 3A) . .. choose on occasion they are here but I'd
say 80 percent of the time The Maui News does not report what this Committee does.
Which is why the public is in the dark about what the Council's doing on water in this
County. So I appreciate those of you who are here and those people in our community
who have taken it upon themselves to inform other members of the community as to
what's going on which is why we have so many wonderful people here today. Thank
you, Mr. Naylor.
MR. NAYLOR: Can, can I ask you a question?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Certainly.
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MR. NAYLOR: Is there a way that the public can assist in, in getting a more open forum here in
the Water Committee with all the Council, and all the, all the Committees for that matter?
CHAIR ANDERSON: I think you could call-MR. NAYLOR: To revert back to ...
CHAIR ANDERSON: --you could call or write or e-mail the Office of Information Practices
and tell them that you feel that their verbal opinion regarding non-Committee Members
attending other Committee meetings is unfair. Mind you, there is no other County in this
Coun ... in this State who is restricted as we are. Because this was a verbal opinion given
over the phone to a staff of Council Services. And they have yet to follow through with a
written opinion on that. And so without a written opinion, the other counties of the State
are not prohibited like we are because they have no, there has been no communication to
them that they can't do what we're doing. And every Councilor County in the State has
operated in the manner that I just mentioned. That non-Committee Members are allowed
to attend meetings so that they can become informed so that by the time it gets to the
Council everything has already been decided in Committee and the Council can, I mean,
you can't do Committee work at the Council level. It's just impossible.
We would be having, you know, two-day Council meetings, three-day Council meetings
to get through all the Committee work. So that kind of, you know, hamstrings all of us
and that's why you're probably seeing a lot more discussion at the Council level than you
have in the past because many of us who can't attend meetings don't get the information
until we get to the Council. So, yes, members of the public can write to the Office of
Information Practices, ask them to rescind their opinion and to release Maui County from
this. We have actually been told ... I was going to challenge this when it first came down
because to me a verbal opinion is not worth much more than, you know, ether in the air.
Because it's a conversation between two parties and we don't know what they said, we
don't know what the parameters were, what, what was the criteria for making this
decision.
None of that are we privy to yet, we're being told that we have to, you know, abide by the
decision that they've made. I was going to challenge it and come to a Planning
Committee meeting. There isn't any Committee on this Council that not all Members
want to participate in. We're all here dedicated servants for the, you know, across the
board issues that this County faces. And to prohibit us from participating at that level is
really unconscionable, and I wanted to participate and I was going to challenge it and
come to Ms. Baisa's meeting. I was on vacation rentals I think at the time. And I was
actually told, she was told by Council Services staff that if I attended the meeting she
would have to -COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Adjourn the meeting.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: --adjourn the meeting to prohibit the other Members from being in
violation of the OIP verbal opinion.
MR. NAYLOR: Isn't this in violation of the Sunshine Law?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, they're saying, they're saying that is in-COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: It's a violation.
CHAIR ANDERSON: --it's in compliance with the Sunshine Law. But, you know, it's very
convoluted and it's not on our agenda so I think we've, we've covered it enough. But
just to let you know -MR. NAYLOR: Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: --that's the situation.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Chair, one comment please.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I might also ask you that, you know, if, well, I know we have
some great letter writers in the audience today. Maybe some letters to the editor asking
them that maybe they might want to cover these Water Resource meetings that are of
such great interest to our community. They might pay attention. It would be interesting
to see if they even publish them.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yes, and if they would actually come and gIve us some unbiased
coverage. Ms. Joyc1ynn Costa, followed by Angelika Hofmann.
MS. COSTA: What do I have to say today? Bottled water, how many of you here drink bottled
water?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Guilty.
MS. COSTA: Mr. Corp. Counsel you have a bottle water in front of you as well? Okay. It has
become a commodity of unprecedented proportion. Why is that? Is it because we have
made a new and improved product? Is it because of an excellent proposed sale pitch? I
think not. The previous speaker had said it would take probably 100 years to restore the
damages already done. Let's count back 100 years, that's when the illegal occupation
happened. Up until then there was an abundance and it was managed well by our
konohikis. You now replace our konohikis. And since then the result of today is
depletion, degragation [sicj, poison, shortage, and upheaval of people. Money, when you
change the letters around it smells ... it spells enomy [sic]. Forgive me if I take my time
on this because it's not something you rush. We've come to this point because you have
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been allowed to do what you have done. When I ask you if you drink bottled water, the
reason behind it is because you do not trust the water that you tell the public is safe to
drink. How many of you on a daily basis when you go home never drink from a filtration
system? Never drink from a bottled system but drink from your tap exclusively? I have
to.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: I do.
MS. COSTA: I have to. So those of you who don't I would encourage you to do so.
MS. HAMMAN: Three minutes.
MS. COSTA: And if you would like to I would be more than due diligently able to bring you
that tap water to drink from possibly Haliimaile, Makawao, Haiku, Huelo, and watch
your health go downhill. I heard in the background, this is a really hard subject. Let's see
what the subject is, life or death, the subject is future or extinction, the subject is health or
illness. What will stop this Council from approving this bill? Is there anything that can
stop this Council from approving this bill?
MS. HAMMAN: Four minutes.
MS. COST A: If it's the law, when you turn those letters around there's a wall. Let's not hit the
wall. Forget the law, go back to nature and we've asked you time and again to do the
right thing. Obviously, up until today there has not been the right thing done or we
would not be standing here today. So what do we do? Start. Start. Future or extinction.
You didn't get here because seven generations ago my kupuna took care, you got here
because they took care. My kuleana today is to take care for seven generations in front
and you will be preventing me from doing so if you decide to just let m-o-n-e-y run
rampant on our aina. E ko makou makua i loko ka lani. Our father who art in heaven.
That's who gives us the water and now you make the decisions for him. Think wisely
'cause he's watching you, not us. And you will face his judgment day for the choices
you make for his people. Mahalo.
CHAlR ANDERSON: Thank you, Ms. Costa. Members, any questions?
Angelika Hofmann, followed by Tony Fisher, followed by Thomas Craig.

Seeing none.

MS. HOFMANN: Aloha.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Aloha.
MS. HOFMANN: My name is Angelika Hofmann. Thank you for letting us speak. Great
testimony already today. I'm also very concerned about the water issues we face, I grew
up on Maui, I'd like to stay here for my lifetime, and hope to have children and pass on
the wonderful island that I have grown up on to them. I don't have any expertise to
share, just a few concerns to express. That there's been many large developments that
- 45 -

WATER RESOURCES COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

September 6, 2007

have been built, many more are proposed all over the island that are mostly consisting of
excessive, expensive, second homes that are not even providing for the housing needs of
our people here on Maui. I was also appalled at the waterfall, the new waterfall in
Wailea that just came up out of nowhere and would like to ask the question what about
when we start to put in some needed facilities on Maui like a second and third hospital,
real affordable housing, a South Maui high school. Where will the water be for all those
things?
If we don't have the ability to ask the right questions of all the large developments, we
may be disappointed that the water for needed projects is not available or is tremendously
costly. If affordable housing project developers are given some incentives through our
water policies, we can help keep our teachers, police, essential community service
workers in our community and provide for our local families. Another point I've heard
people talk about today is gray water being wasted, I think that definitely needs to be
addressed. And I just want to end by saying I urge you to pass this bill today and not
delay it any further. I think it's a wonderful bill. And to end, we must take care of our
resources or suffer the fate of our consequences. So mahalo.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mahalo. Any questions, Members? Seeing none. Tony Fisher, followed
by Thomas Craig, followed by Lucienne deNaie.
MR. FISHER: Good morning, Council. My name is Tony Fisher, water consumer. You know,
there are wise people for hundreds and hundreds of years who said if you don't learn
from history, then you are destined to repeat that which was done before. And I'd just
like to bring up a couple of instances. Jo Anne Johnson is an example who used to live in
the island of St. Croix, and if you've ever been to St. Croix, everybody's house has a
cistern up on the roof because there is no water in the ground, zero, none, and they use
sea water. If you've ever been to Catalina Island, which I know a few of you have, I used
to look out my window in Newport Beach right on Catalina and let me tell you
something, they don't have enough water over there. They do a great deal of things again
with sea water.
The City of Santa Barbara many years ago built a desalinization plant, which ultimately
was disbanded because it was an unprofitable way and it only works in a real desert. But,
you know, the Southern, whole Southern California area is in fact a desert. Many, many
years ago if you go back and look at pictures 150 years ago, you will find that it looked
like a desert-desert. And they found a way to go and put enough water into the system by
a fellow by the name of Mulholland who built an aqueduct all the way from the place
where the water is to where it was needed. And to me that's what Maui needs to do. I
think your bill for an ordinance is absolutely wonderful because what it says is let us
think about what we need to do and then let's go do it, let's not just talk about it.
There's been an enormous amount of good testimony this morning that is, all say how do
we go do that? And I think that if we do this properly, the comment about the fact that
we cannot build reservoirs, whatever you want to call them, place catchment areas. This
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is the greatest place on the face of the Earth to catch water and let it drip down into the
aquifer and it's because it's volcanic rock. I lived in Glendale, California where it was
smooth, the water just ran off and when it starts raining there, you'll see that in the not to
distant future. I lived in Palm Springs for a while where again the catchment system
doesn't work at all. But here if we could catch it for a while, it will seep back into the
aquifer. There ought to be and if you don't like the word dams, some way of containing
the water that does fall so that it can go down in there. By the way we can then pipe it off
and use it off the top in the meantime if it, if there is a lot of extra water.
There are a lot of good ideas about how to make the water here. Mayor Alan Arakawa
last year or the year before, I don't remember which, made a comment that there's
44 million, I forget whether it's gallons per hour or acre feet per year or whatever it was
of which we only use four. We use 10 percent of all of the water on the, on the County,
in the County of Maui. Well, where's the other 90 percent going? And you see it
running into the ocean all the time and that's just the way it is. So I think that this is a
marvelous step to take. I was called yesterday and somebody said will you come and
help, will you come and testify and say, 'cause I'm not a water expert except -MS. HAMMAN: Three minutes.
MR. FISHER: --in consumption. Thank you. But I'll tell you one thing that I did find recently
and I want to close with this. I live in Kihei. Now Kihei went through a situation about,
I guess it must be two years ago, where the water pressure was low. So the County then
jacked up the water pressure and my pipes on my irrigation system on my property began
to leak. So I have a gentleman who lives across the street he came over and looked at it
for me 'cause he's kind of a handyman, and he said the problem is the pressure is too
high. I said really. So he went into my irrigation system and cut the pressure in half.
And I'd like to suggest to the people from the Water Department that you look real hard
at decreasing the water pressure -MS. HAMMAN: Four minutes.
MR. FISHER: --at the source and if you did that, we could decrease the consumption of water
very easily and very quickly' cause it's too high. It is absolutely and positively too high
as compared to what it was when I first moved there. And good guys, you're, you're all
doing wonderful and I, I know you, the three musketeers here and, and, and, Michelle, I
thank you guys for what you're doing.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Fisher. Any questions? I have a quick question for you.
You said San Diego had a desalinization plant?
MR. FISHER: No. Santa Barbara.
CHAIR ANDERSON:
profitable?

Oh, Santa Barbara.

That they had to close down because it wasn't
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MR. FISHER: It, it just was an, they, this was done back in the late '70, early '80s because there
was a drought like what we're having right now. And they scuttle, and the City Council
in Santa Barbara spent an enormous amount of time and effort and built this
desalinization plant which was never used. Because of course afterwards came the, and
after the drought comes the, you got too much water and the, the reservoir up there got
too full. And after a while it became, it was costing so much money to go and keep this
thing operational so that they could use it when they needed it. Kahoolawe would be a
marvelous place to put a desal plant if you wanted to go have people live over there and
walk through the bombs. But other than that I don't think it's a good choice but again
I'm not an expert. And if somebody said, gee, this would be a great way to do it, I think
that that's a good choice. But we need to go and look at these places.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, and that's what this bill would do, too, Mr. Fisher, is it would, you
know, force you to prove that it's workable before you do it.
MR. FISHER: Wonderful. And that was what I read from the, from the material is that your,
it's a step. Is it the last step? I hope not.
CHAIR ANDERSON: No. We have a lot of steps to go here.
MR. FISHER: You bet and I, and I give all of you credit for, and I hope as was mentioned by a
number of people that you pass this out of Committee to the full Council for further
consideration and then I hope they pass it into law.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you very much.
MR. FISHER: Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Thomas Craig, followed Lucienne deNaie. Thomas is a member
of the Up country Water Oversight Advisory Committee and a Water System Engineer.
He's speaking on two items, 28 and 13.
MR. CRAIG: Thank you. Good morning, Madam Chair, and Council Members of the Water
Resource Committee. I'm here to testify regarding ...
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thomas, you have to get the mic up to your mouth.
MR. CRAIG: All right. As Michelle said I'm here to testify on WR-28 and WR-13. My name
is Toma Thomas A Craig. I'm a resident of Up country Maui since 1984. And as she said
I'm also a member of the Water Oversight Advisory Committee since its inception. As
you know, the Up country Water Oversight Advisory Committee was mandated by a
$497,000 EPA grant to assess the water quality problems in the three Up country water
systems. And as Michelle said I am also a Water Engineer and a State certified treatment
professional.
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I am here today to praise the good work that your Committee has done to bring attention
to our Up country water contamination issues, and to secure the assistance of the EPA and
others to conduct a comprehensive performance evaluation whereas they are calling it
now an Optimization Study. I am pleased to see that the documentation that was
provided to me by Mr. David Raatz that a work plan has been proposed and that the study
is on track for some time in October. With October just around the corner I would like to
caution this Committee that the Up country Water Oversight Advisory Committee still has
not been provided with the EPA mandated water quality assessments that we, that we
would need to review prior to constructing participation in the study, participating by
myself or by other committee members.
Personally, I would like to see, I would very much like to partIcIpate in the EPA,
Department of Health, Department of Water Supply Optimization Study. But I cannot
see such a study could provide optimization without full disclosure of the EPA mandated
water quality assessment reports well in advance of the EPA. .. EP A team's arrival. These
assessments were formally requested by each of our committees since last year and
previously. We have faced an information stonewall ever since. In fact, I would
recommend that your Committee seriously consider postponing the evaluation study if
these documents cannot be produced in a form researchable by all of the stakeholders in
advance of commencement of the study.
MS. HAMMAN: Three minutes.
MR. CRAIG: As I see in the work plan many of these documents are already identified in the
work plan for review by the assessment team. Additionally, I was wondering if there's
been a response to the Department of Water Supply from, from the Department of Water
Supply Director Eng in regard to the questions proposed by Council Chair Riki
Hokama's letter of August 23 rd . That letter was provided in the information to me in
preparation for this testimony, and also in regard to the ongoing demand of, to disclose
the water quality assessments to our committee and to the public. My last comment is in
regard to WR-13.
MS. HAMMAN: Four minutes.
MR. CRAIG: There's been a lot of good testimony today and I really applaud that. Do it, pass
the bills, the time is now. Thank you very much. Mahalo for the good work that you do
for this community. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON:
Hokama.

Mr. Craig, the August 23 rd letter that you're referencing from Riki

MR. CRAIG: Yes. There was ...
CHAIR ANDERSON: You're asking if there's been an answer received to that letter?
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MR. CRAIG: Yes. It, it asked for an answer to three questions by August 28th .
CHAIR ANDERSON: Can you tell me what the subject matter is? 'Cause I see an August 23 rd
letter from the Chair to Jeff Eng but it. ..
MR. CRAIG: Drinking Water Treatment and Distribution System Optimization Study was the
subject.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. And you're asking? I don't get it.
MR. CRAIG: There were three questions on Page 2 and ...
CHAIR ANDERSON: Oh, please provide the following information?
MR. CRAIG: Yes.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. So there has been a response received August 28th and if you'll
see staff when we break the meeting we'll make sure you get a copy of it.
MR. CRAIG: Thank you very much.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Any other questions, Members? Seeing none. Our next testifier is
Lucienne deNaie followed by Ohua, Ohua Morando and then Mr. Ed Lindsey.
MS. deNAIE: Thank you, Chair, and thank you, Members of the Committee. How nice to see
you all again, it's been so long. My name is Lucienne deNaie, I'm testifying on behalf of
Maui Tomorrow. I actually signed up to testify on all three and I'll try to be brief and get
through them all in four minutes. I just want to on, on the water quality studies, I want to
commend the Up country committee for the hard work they've done. I've testified a few
times but man they have like stuck with it through all the details and all the dreary
reports. I happen to accompany several members of that committee a year ago requesting
these same doc ... documents that Mr. Craig just referred to. So I think that there's got to
be a way that the public can have these things. If they are willing to read these long,
boring reports, my gosh, let's find a way to get 'em to them. So anything this Council can
do to make that happen I totally support and it would be I think very respectful for this
committee that's invested a lot of their time.
On to the other short item and that is Water Supply Rules. I know we have so many
pressing issues in every Water Resource Committee meeting but we've got to get our
rules, you know. We're sort of operating on, you know, half-baked rules here and so
anything that the public should know about expediting this process we at Maui
Tomorrow would appreciate knowing, maybe we could get information out to more
people or, you know, whatever it takes. So if there could be a two-way communication I,
I get hit all the time with people saying, oh, you know, the Council hasn't even passed
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any rules. Well, it's not like you're sitting on your hands but how can we make this
better?
On to the Water Reliability Bill, WR-13. I have to say that, you know, I testified last
night about, you know, one project. I'm going to say the same thing, our natural systems
are changing and yeah things are cyclic and everything but they are changing. It seems
over a long-term cycle and we're looking at a 30 to 50 year horizon here. And we need
to plan for the worst possible scenario, not the best possible scenario 'cause then we're
pleasantly surprised rather than severely disappointed. So we need to adapt and this bill
is part of that adaptation is getting the information we need. So I urge this Committee,
take a vote today, pass it forward. I have seen so many bills caught up in delay that were
essentially good bills, maybe they need a little bit of tweaking but look at what happened
because the Affordable Housing Bill was sent back and back and back and needed so
much time. We have these huge projects in Wailea and Makena, you go down the list,
we have a GP AC affordable housing, nothing, affordable housing, nothing. Why? They
all got decided before the Affordable Housing Bill passed. You have 71 luxury condos
that are selling for $6 million down at Makena.
MS. HAMMAN: Three minutes.
MS. deNAIE: One hundred and twenty five thousand dollars was their affordable housing fee.
You know, the public is short changed by taking too long on these things. I want to say
that we really need to get the information out on what projects are counting on one water
source. I'll just give you an example. One particular water source, the H'poko Wells,
was cited by three different development projects two years ago as their source of water.
Well, they weren't really following what was happening with those wells. They were just
relying on an old report from the Land Use Commission that was presented by some
County staff back in ... two years before that. This was in 2005. But Sterling Kim's
project, the Maluaka condos and the A&B Business Park all referred to this as their water
source for the future. And of course, none of them are going to be counting on it.
Several of them referred, referred to our Kupaa Wells as their water source and these
wells are only to space out pumping. They're not a new source. So we really need to get
accurate -MS. HAMMAN: Four minutes.
MS. deNAIE: --information and the USGS is a good body to turn to. I want to address, very
briefly, if! can have another 30 seconds, gray water use. The Sierra Club is working on a
State level to make sure that our State Codes could be amended to allow gray water use
because we need to do that, it's not just a County matter, and it is something that just
makes such common sense. And we'll be working with a variety of, of allies on that, we
just voted on that last month at our State.. . (change tape, start 3B) . .. We have many,
many existing reservoirs here. The plantations had huge reservoir systems, millions of
gallons of capacity. In fact the, the plantation, you know, the Maui Tropical Plantation is
built on an old reservoir site. So we need to look at some of these reservoirs, our
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Agricultural Water Use and Development Plan which I encourage this, this Committee to
get a copy of and just look at that one small section, it's maybe six pages about the
reservoir systems in West Maui and East Maui. There's more work to be done but they
leak, they're under private control, but they could be part of our water future and they
already exist. So let's make sure that they are an efficient part of our water future. And
for the record Kahoolawe does have a desal plant and when I spoke to their consultant
about it she said, yep, we call it pouring in diesel and getting out water. ... (laughter) . ..
Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Any questions? Seeing none. Thank you, Ms. deNaie. Ohua Morando,
followed by Ed Lindsey, followed by Rosemary Robbins, Maury King, and Jonathan
Starr.
MS. MORANDO: Aloha maio
CHAIR ANDERSON: Aloha.
MS. MORANDO: My name is Ohua Mahoe Morando and I'm here as an individual
representing my family, I have three children. And I'm also here representing the
number of native Hawaiian children and families who participate in our Na Pua Noeau
program. And our Na Pua Noeau program services kindergarten through lih grade, as
well as their families, and what we do is provide enrichment opportunities and summer
institute programs and in-depth studies on culture and as well as educational issues that
are surrounding our island and abroad. In speaking of my Na Pua Noeau program, the
site coordinator, our students have understood and learned that and have seen that water
is the most important concern that they face and that they are bringing up to study. They
want to study Na Wai Eha. They want to study why we have water, water shortages.
They want to know why all of these developments are being done when they're being
asked to conserve, to preserve, to reserve. They asked why.
Our program takes them to Kahoolawe so that we can show them why and why it is that
we need to appreciate water. So imagine taking 20, 30 high school students and some of
them have been seventh graders and younger who have gone to Kahoolawe over a boat,
bringing in their own supplies, bringing in their own water which they have to drink
because there is no water on Kahoolawe. There are no showers. So imagine taking these
students there and letting them learn what it is to appreciate water. Okay. Now you take
us adults here, the people who use this water, there is no concept and no clue, the children
get it. We need to get it. You need to do that for us because if it's not you Council
Members, who? And if it's not now, Council Members, then when? And the time is
right now, the time is here, and our children are yelling. They're saying let's do
something. They can't be here, they're in school. But the time is right now to do
something for our children and their children's children and the children that comes again
and again. Because unless you love taking a shower, -MS. HAMMAN: Three minutes.
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MS. MORANDO: --unless you love drinking water, which by chance I grew up drinking tap
water. I will not do that Up country. But unless we take that chance and do something
now for our children, they can grow up having water 'cause it is, water is life. They
know this and we need to know this. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you very much, Ms. Morando. Any questions? Thank you for
being here. Ed Lindsey, followed by Rosemary Robbins, followed by Maury King.
MR. LINDSEY: Aloha auwinala, Council Members, Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Aloha.
MR. LINDSEY: My name is Ed Lindsey, representing Maui Cultural Lands. I support WR-13,
"show me the water" bill and we need to get it out and out of Committee as soon as
possible. I'd like to read you a saying from the Olelo Noeau, .. .(spoke in Hawaiian) . ..
You have no need for a good oopu fisherman when the waters swarm with the oopu. In
other words, you need no smart man to deal with easy matters. When we had lots of
water, it was free flowing, everything was going. You didn't need to be smart to let it go
out. Now however it's getting scarce so you need a better fisherman and you folks have
the role of being that fisherman to use the wisdom that is necessary and the tools that is
necessary to be sure that the public reserves ... receives its fair share of water.
I haven't read the bill, the proposed bill. However, whenever there is eminent danger
akua kupuna, in my opinion, Rene Sylva said, mo better we do something, we already
know what going happen if we do nothing, and this bill is doing something. What we
need to be careful about is, one, it doesn't meet stonewalls and time out to do this and one
thing or the other. Especially to put it into the Planning Commission so that they can
study it and get the input from all the other developers. We ... you are and we are the law
making body, you represent us, do the law, get it out, get it going. And whenever you
run out of water, your throat gets thirsty and you'll drink anything including polluted
water, including salty water. We don't want to get to that state.
What I fail to see over here are the developers and it's kind of scary. That means there's
something going on in the background. That means they don't feel threatened at this
point. So, Members, let's get this thing out of the Committee and get it going.
Affordable housing, -MS. HAMMAN: Three minutes.
MR. LINDSEY: --you know, affordable housing and water availability are really important
because those are the, the keiki 0 ka aina, the people who make Hawaii, Hawaii. The
people who make Maui, Maui, Lanai and Molokai. The people coming in to build these
big monstrosity homes, they don't give credence to the spirit of Hawaii, the spirit of
Maui. We need to take care of those people who have the spirit and have this aina in, in
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heart. The Attorney General, we know, and includes the Office of Information does not
supersede the power of the people. And anytime the power of the people is in front and
doing your work and doing the work that is necessary -MS. HAMMAN: Four minutes.
MR. LINDSEY: --let's override, let's not get caught up in that. And finally some things I would
like to see or have you folks address is that this W -13 [sicJ do not lead to cronyism. You
know, I have control of the water so therefore. And who will have the final authority to
discuss and say that there's water available? Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Lindsey. Any questions? Thank you very much.
Rosemary Robbins, followed by Maury King, and our last testifier Jonathan Starr. Then,
Members, we'll break for lunch and I intend to go into a recess for this afternoon. There
are several things we do need to discuss today. Ms. Robbins.
MS. ROBBINS: Good morning, Madam Chairman. Good morning, Madam Chairman.
Everybody, thank you for listening again, not my first time here either. I want to start out
with some good news--ooh, can I just ask what happened to the folks from the Water
Department?
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: They went outside.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: They're with the developers .... (speakingfrom the gallery) . ..
AUDIENCE: .. . (laughter) . ..
CHAIR ANDERSON: They're actually checking to see if they can come back to our meeting
after lunch.
MS. ROBBINS: But they're going to let us know then so we could have this testimony while
they're here? Unfortunately, no, fortunately I am a concerned citizen and also part of the
Maui Long Term Care Partnership, Aging with Aloha, the Robert Wood Johnson grant
and also a member of the Oversight and Advisory EPA required Committee. Before
indeed the County of Maui back in August of'04 received that $497,100 grant--oh, good,
here comes Eric--and on the 16th of this month the Department of Health who would not
come over to Maui to talk to the folks about having the second hospital talk here did
come over to Maui to talk to the people Upcountry. So a little progress made and I was
ecstatic when I heard Jeff Eng say and I've watched that video over and over again to
make sure that I got it straight.
I'm quoting, "Studies have indicated the levels of natural organic carbon that involve
water sources for Piiholo and the Olinda Water Treatment Facility might be the cause of
potential water quality issues." How refreshing was that? From the get go we have been
hearing that the problem was only from the meter to the heater which meant you're
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my.. . {inaudible} . .. which meant that the County Water Department was not
acknowledging that it had any responsibility, financial or perhaps even otherwise, in
terms of action to make sure that the water from the sources was tracked through to see
what the problem was Upcountry. I complied with the Department, State Department of
Health, when they put in the newspaper that anybody who wanted to share about this
Up country difficulty needed to get to them. In Honolulu I did write, they received it,
confirmation of having received this recommendation, excuse me, that indeed we have
the, excuse me, the Piiholo item addressed, PDQ. Piiholo was NO.3 of the 60 items at
the State Department of Health sifted to the top to be addressed, they got umpteen
requests for money coming from a Federally subsidized into a revolving -CHAIR ANDERSON: Three minutes.
MS. ROBBINS: --fund, excuse me, plan--I need some of that water--here on Maui. I also sent
with my request to indeed have that done. Two thank yous. Thank you for scheduling
the meeting for August 16th and thank you for prioritizing Piiholo. The, the exhibits that
I sent with her, with that was a January '95 Lower Kula Water System Director status
report which says if water is inadequately treated microbiological contaminants may
cause disease and there were other comments written on that, all of them documented.
The second one of the documents that I sent was from the September 1, '04 from Dean
Higuchi, the EPA person here, talking about the fact that, that $497,100 grant was for
overall water drinking quality Upcountry. It was not just limited to, to lead.
MS. HAMMAN: Four minutes.
MS. ROBBINS: Thirdly, on April 25, '05 document I sent to them showing that the EPA had
offered something called a STAG Grant to the Department of Water here and the
Department of Water refused to accept that grant. Federal money, $144,000 that was
available to us. Next one, excuse me, next one was a June 13, '05 request for water
source assessment, protection plan reports, sanitary surveys, water quality analysis that
was sent by three of the members on the OAC we talked about that here before. And
thank you, Mike, last time I was in, in July for making sure that request got sent again.
The last one that I sent over was an October 21 st item from the Maui News saymg
studying water again wasteful. Yee Gods. Okay.
This was kind of before the election and so I wrote a reality check, a grant reality check
for that so that the Maui News would have that. They've never published it so what you
were talking about up at the Kula meeting, Michelle, and some of the comments that I
heard here today. Just want to let you know that the Oversight Advisory Council,
Committee, also went and met in the early summer of '06 with Mr. Bennett and the other
people at the Maui News and at that point they stopped publishing. Melissa Tanji had
been putting three-day notices in the date book so that people would know that this
meeting was taking place, that stopped. So it was sort of the hurrier [sic] I go, the
behinder [sic] I get. Not a good rate of return on that. Anyway, the 40 pages that were
required to be made available to the public before the Department of Health would come
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over on the 16th of August, it was something that I boiled down to a page and three
quarters. And it talks in here about the fact that the EPA had provided the State of
Hawaii money before and the money was unspent and the EPA is now hammering
through. You got to spend the money. We gave it to you, where is it? And so I ask why,
where is the money, never a response when we got there at the Pukalani meeting on the
16th of August.
And I just would remind all of us that, that meeting time was established by the
Department of Health. It was at six o'clock at night which meant that so many of the
people who live Up country, it was good news that it was held Up country, but so many of
the people who lived up there were either on the road on their way home from their first
job or on their way to their second job. So blessedly there were people there but not so
many as there might have been and I would recommended that another time maybe we
should do somewhat of a poll to the community to decide when it would be a good time.
I want to point out that the Mayor and Michelle came and spoke at that, so did Jeff Eng.
And the total time on that meeting was 53 minutes. That meeting was also held on
Thursday night before the Friday, Saturday, Sunday holiday in August so we had a lot of
people who were either off island or who were cherishing their off island people to be
here with us. So not a great time and 53 minutes worth spent on that. I just. ..
CHAIR ANDERSON: Ms. Robbins, you need to conclude, you're way over your four minutes.
MS. ROBBINS: Okay. We heard today that we don't have a lot of people here who are experts
but we do have, there's a reason I wanted to make sure that we had Eric back for this.
Eric, we had given you some questions and one of them crucial was, has that request been
made to the EPA that indeed this Committee is going to be extended and that review is
going to happen?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Ms. Robbins, your testimony is to the Council. So if you have-MS. ROBBINS: I'm sorry.
CHAIR ANDERSON: --a question that you would like us to ask the Department, we would be
happy to do that.
MS. ROBBINS: Okay. Could you ask that question?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yes. And the question is again?
MS. ROBBINS: Has the Department of Water put a request for a change of use of the monies
that we had in that grant to go to ... to be applied to be able to have that money used for
the Piiholo project? And with the use of that money transfer it out from the lead and
other microbial testing forum into the current forum where the EPA is coming over.
And, and none of that can happen until that request comes from the Department of Water.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you very much, Ms. Robbins. Any questions, Members?
Okay. Thank you very much. Our next testifier is Maury King and our last testifier is
Jonathan Starr.
MR. KING: Chairperson Anderson, Council Members, Staff members, and fellow concerned
citizens. By the way, Michelle, I've never seen you up there, you wear it well.
ALL: .. . (laughter) . ..

CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you.
MR. KING: I'm really nervous for some reason this time and it's not that 1 want to speak against
this bill because 1 think anything we can do to, to be concerned about the water issues is
really important. But it almost feels to me like it would work better to have it be a "show
you the water" rather than a "show me the water". My concerns are how this is going to
play out with, one, for example, let's say Wailea 670 tries to show you the water and
can't and then Makena somehow is able to show you the water. Well, how could they if
Wailea 670 couldn't? And what's going to happen ... 1 mean the first time somebody
can't show you the water how could anybody show you the water after that? It's just
going to be, become my experts better than your expert and so it just seems like it would
be more effective for the County to figure out how much water there is and just to not let
anybody build anything if there isn't enough water.
1 just see that this will become really political with different builders with their projects
trying to, if it's all the same aquifer, how is one development going to show you there is,
the next development can't, the next development will. Somebody will sue you because
you let the first person go before and do it and 1 mean I'm sorry this isn't really coherent,
1 just thought of these things sitting here today. And I'm just realizing though 1 really do
believe we need this I'm just trying to imagine how it's going to play out. So 1 don't
think 1 really have anything else to say.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. King, have you read the bill?
MR. KING: 1 have not read the bill.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, that's the problem.
MR. KING: Okay.
CHAIR ANDERSON: You need to read the bill.
MR. KING: All right. But, 1 mean, isn't it still a matter of experts proving their point to you and
one expert saying that my expert's better than your expert?
CHAIR ANDERSON: No. It's not and that's why the bill is, is written the way it is.
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MR. KING: Okay. Then I apologize.
CHAIR ANDERSON: It's to totally side step that-MR. KING: Okay.
CHAIR ANDERSON: --because there is very succinct parameters that need to be followed.
And, you know, I just want to say that because we're going to close this meeting for a
recess for lunch and since we've spent so much time discussing this, this morning
actually, rather taking testimony, and lots of comments have been made. I, I just want to
get it on the record before we break for lunch that there isn't anything in this bill that isn't
already a requirement of the State Water Code. The difference is, is that we're asking
you to do this up-front, here, now in Maui County because this is our water, not the
State's water. They probably disagree with that. But we want assurances up-front, not
after the fact. And, you know, basically this addresses primarily those people who are
looking to develop their own source of water. So yeah, they got to prove it and if you'll
get a copy of the bill, Mr. King -MR. KING: I will.
CHAIR ANDERSON: --and read through it. I think you'll see that there's enough ...
MR. KING: Teeth?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Oh, there's plenty of teeth, believe me. But the, and, and there's options.
It's, it's not that you have to, the various criteria to establish whether or not there is a
long-term, reliable supply of water. They don't have to ... they don't have to fulfill all of
the criteria, just enough of them for the Director to determine and verify that there is
substantial evidence presented that proves there is a reliable supply. So it's not a matter
of just a private consultant giving us a report. So I hope you would take a look at the bill
and then maybe next time you'll have more assurances that we're going in the right
direction.
MR. KING: I apologize for not reading the bill before speaking.
CHAIR ANDERSON: No. That's okay.
MR. KING: I just. .. okay.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you very much. Okay. Members, our last testifier is
Mr. Jonathan Starr and after that we're going to take a, a recess. Well, we'll wait for
Mr. Starr and then I'll let you know.
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MR. STARR: Aloha, Chair Anderson, and, Members. My name is Jonathan Starr, I'm here
today on my own behalf. And I just want to say this Committee has been doing some
wonderful things and I'm really proud -AUDIENCE: ... (applause) . ..
MR. STARR: --of some of the stuff that's, that's going on. And the "show me the water" bill,
this is actually the second time I've testified in front of a Council Committee regarding
"show me the water". And the first was in 1999, I went to a, one of the water
conventions, I was on the Water Board then, and there were, I went to two seminars that
really shook me to, to the soul at that. One of them was held by several State Senators
from California who at that point were just introducing "show me the water" in
California. And it was considered a radical thing and, but it seemed like a very intelligent
idea. The other was a seminar by USGS on water modeling, numerical water modeling
as a way of getting away from paper sustainable yields and using geographic boundaries
to decide what, what water availability was.
When, when I got back and I don't know if Mr. Kushi might remember this, or
Mr. Victorino, I kind of pushed that we have a joint meeting of the Water Board and the
Planning Commission which we did. And it became obvious during that meeting that the
Water Department couldn't tell us, you know, how much water was available and that the
Planning Department couldn't tell us how much projects had been approved and what the
needs at that point for water were. And, you know, it was at that point that I, I described
the "show me the water" bill in California and then followed that up subsequently with
testimony to the County Council. And, you know, I followed it in California over the
years. It's been really successful over there. So I really think that this is a very, very
important, important step.
You know, as far as the modeling, that's something that I, I pushed very hard and it's
finally coming to fruition and we're going to be able to actually tell how much water is
available and useable in different areas under different pumping scenarios. I know the
Department's been really forward thinking and using it already even though it's still
incomplete to, to start getting some hard data. But I really want to thank you for being
here today and looking forward, you know, it doesn't do anyone any good to, to deplete
the resources. And once again one of my other themes is that, you know, the cheap water
is, is already being used, has been used and allocated on Maui for a long -MS. HAMMAN: Three minutes.
MR. STARR: --time. We're one of the few places on Earth that actually drinks the water today
that fell as rain yesterday and that's a, a luxury that we probably can't afford any longer.
And if we are going to look toward large increases in water allocations it's going to have
to come from very large scale storage because there are very, there are a number of days
of the year when we have 100 million gallons a day or more of excess water over what's
required for consumption for plantation use and for stream flow recharge. And if we can
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tap those very wet days and create a billion gallons or even more of storage, then we can
provide for the future and that's the direction that will enable that. Thank you very much.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Starr. Storage does seem to be the key element.
Members, any questions for Mr. Starr? We've really ran the, run the course here today
and I appreciate everyone for sticking, sticking it out. I'm going to make a disturbing
announcement. First of all ...
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: You got it.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Did you want to say something, Mr. Victorino?
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: You got it. I have not said anything this morning, as you may
have noticed.
CHAIR ANDERSON: I'm going to give everybody a chance to say something because I know
you and Ms. Baisa cannot return after lunch.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: That is correct 'cause I already have the Integrated Solid Waste
Committee meeting at one that has been scheduled and I will not be available and I truly
am sorry but I cannot. Sorry.
CHAIR ANDERSON: No. That's okay, this is unexpected that we would have this much
testimony. Mr. Pontanilla, you're going to be able to return?
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Yes. I can return and I can stay up to about 3 :00 p.m.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. And, Ms. Baisa, you have a previous...
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Unfortunately I have a medical appointment and the rest of the
afternoon is all booked. I'm sorry I'd really like to stay.
CHAIR ANDERSON: No. That's okay. What we're going to do is recess the meeting,
reconvene at a quarter to two and go until 3 o'clock. And the, Mr. Mateo will be
available. So that we'll have three Members in order to have quorum. Mr. Pontanilla has
to leave at three. I do have some bad news and that is that last night at 10 o'clock we got
an e-mail from Corporation Counsel saying that the bill is going to have to go to the
Planning Commissions for their review. It's not a written opinion and so, well, I guess
we're going to have to wait until after recess to have Mr. Kushi explain this to us. But
that means we're not going to be able to pass it out today based on that opinion. It's kind
of disturbing to me to get such news at such a late hour in this process 'cause it was my
intention to move this out today. So after our recess we'll be discussing that briefly and
then the one thing, so what I'm, I'm thinking and for all of you kind people who have
been here today it looks like we're not going to be able to pass this bill out until our next
meeting in two weeks. Because first we need a resolution in order to send it to the
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Planning Commission. I'm still not certain that that's the direction we're going to take.
As I said this only came at 10 o'clock last night, I haven't even had a chance to read it.
So -COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Chair?
CHAIR ANDERSON:
--the, the one thing I do want us to get done today and
it's... (change tape, start 4A) . .. discussion on the EPA study that hopefully is going to
happen here in October and the Council is funding it. And I just want to get on the record
and discuss with the Members, the two Members who can't be here, weren't here last
year anyway so they won't have anything to compare it to. Mr. Pontanilla and Mr. Mateo
were here last year when we passed the resolutions. So what we need to make sure is that
the study that is being proposed meets the request that we made in our resolutions. So
that we can go ahead and fund it 'cause I don't want any last minute glitches. We have
some top-notch EPA scientists from around the Nation coming to Maui to give us their
full attention for two weeks to do a Optimization Study, a research, research and study of
the Up country system. The, the, I'm just going to give you a, a brief, well, they were,
they're going to focus on distribution, storage, emphasizing microbials ... microbial
stability, bacterial stability, nitrification, disinfection residue ... residual, maintenance,
corrosion control and water chemistry. Anyway, it's a whole study that's going to help
us optimize what we have Up country and make sure that we can deliver the best water
possible to the residents Upcountry.
And so that's something that we do have to deal with this afternoon because we are in
September and October is coming very fast. So I'm going to be closing testimony before
we recess with no objections.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections .

. . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..
CHAIR ANDERSON: We've had a nice morning of testimony. We appreciate all of you
coming out. This meeting will be in recess until a quarter to two this afternoon. Was,
was there any other comments any Members wanted to make? Ms. Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Chair, I wanted to ask one quick question because I won't be
able to return but -CHAIR ANDERSON: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: --it's a burning issue for me.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Right.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Ifwe pass this bill or when we pass this bill I should say, what is
the applicability of it to the things that are already in the pipe? Or will affect those
things? And I understand it might be a complicated legal question but if it's a short
answer I'd like to know.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, I, and I think that's probably a good question to end this on so that
everybody knows. Under applicability, applicability and scope, the provisions of this
chapter shall apply to all requests or applications for land use entitlements governed by
Chapter 18, 19 and 2.80 which is community plan amendments, unless specifically
exempted. No applications for land use entitlements including changes in zoning,
preliminary, preliminary or final subdivision plans and general and community plan
amendments not part of the comprehensive update shall be processed until the availability
of water is verified in writing pursuant to section blah blah of this chapter. Now what
that means is that if we pass the bill and certain major projects that are currently before
the Council.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes.
CHAIR ANDERSON: If those get passed before this bill gets passed, then they're still going to
have to supply the information when they get to the preliminary subdivision stage. So it
catches everybody along the way. And it also, this is not something that we've discussed
yet but if you'll notice in the new version that we put out, it's in red. So everything in red
are things that we have not yet discussed.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I see.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And one of the provisions that Mr. Mateo would like to see says that the
provisions of the chapter shall apply to all development that has not yet received water
meters. So that means if, if you've got a land entitlement that is 20 years old and you
haven't built on it, then you just don't go and get a water meter, you got to, you know,
fulfill the requirements of this bill. So it catches almost everybody except the small time
family subdivision or if you're, already have your subdivision approval and all you need
is building permits, then you get a pass.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much. That makes it very clear. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: You're welcome. Okay. Members, ready for lunch?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yeah.
CHAIR ANDERSON: The Water Resources Committee meeting of September 6th is now in
recess. . .. (gavel) . ..
RECESS:

12:34 p.m.
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RECONVENE:

1:55 p.m.

CHAIR ANDERSON: .. . (gavel). .. Water Resource meeting for September 6th is now
reconvened. Thank you, Members, for allowing the meeting, allowing the meeting to go
into the afternoon and I'm going to try to keep this short and sweet. We're going to lose
our quorum at 3 o'clock. We have Member Joe Pontanilla with us. And, Member Danny
Mateo, thank you for changing your schedule to be here.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you.
ITEM NO. 13:

PROHIBITING
DEVELOPMENT
PROJECTS
WITHOUT
LONG-TERM RELIABLE SOURCE OF WATER (C.c. No. 05-271)

A

CHAIR ANDERSON: I appreciate it. So, Members, as we closed for lunch I made mention of
the memo that we got last evening from Mr. Kushi and it's my understanding, I was over
in Lahaina yesterday afternoon but as I left this was all in discussion, and between our
Council Services Staff and Corporation Counsel they, they, actually, we don't have
copies of this for everybody do we, Staff, Mr. Kushi's memo? Actually, it's just an
e-mail. We don't have copies? Do you have copies for Danny and, and Joe?
MS. WILLENBRINK: No.
CHAIR ANDERSON: No?
MS. WILLENBRINK: ... (inaudible) . ..
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Kushi, you had an extra copy there didn't you? Thanks. And then
you got one? We're just going to, just pass those out because I'm just going to give some
brief attention to this so we can know where we're going with it.
Basically, what the issue is ... so basically what the issues, in regard to the water
availability bill is that the outcome of the bill is going to require some changes to Title 18
and Title 19. And for that purpose because we're, we are requiring the Director of Water
Supply to determine whether or not the evidence presented supports a long-term reliable
supply of water. And if it doesn't, then the applicant cannot proceed with entitlement
application. I mean this is, this is causing the water issue to be precedent to getting your
water applicate [sicj, or your land use application processed. And so that in, in that sense
does affect land use ordinances and there's various sections within Title 19 which has to
do with entitlements, and Title 18 which has to do with subdivisions that would have to
be amended so that this new provision is reflected accordingly.
The other suggestion that was given to us by Mr. Kushi is that we could change the ... we
could change the bill so that the water availability only has to be proven upon
subdivision. And then that would make, in other words, you could still get your land use
entitlement but you can't get your subdivision of the land until you get your approval of
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water availability. And the first scenario that I just gave you as the bill currently reads
would require, according to Corp. Counsel, and as I said we don't have a written opinion
on this yet but hopefully we'll get that next week, would require that we send the bill out
to the Planning Commissions for their review. And that's going to add a lot of time on to
us getting this done and as I said I think we're in a crisis situation if we are at, you know,
10 percent voluntary cutbacks. And we didn't have time today but next time we meet
I'm going to bring up on the wall here all the land use maps that the General Plan
Committee, or the Long Range Planning Department has developed showing everything
that has been planned and committed and everything that is proposed. Because we have a
lot of land out there that's already entitled that doesn't have water yet. And they could
come in any day and demand water and then what are we going to do?
So that's one scenario, the other scenario is if we change the approval process to the
subdivision level, Mr. Kushi feels that then it probably would, would not have to go to
the Planning Commissions for their review. But because this is all uncertain as yet I'm
going to be meeting with Mr. Kushi and Mr. Moto and Staff next week, early next week
to ferret all this out. We were hoping that we would get a response from Corp. Counsel
saying, no, you don't need to go to the Planning Commission and then we could have
passed this out today and, and moved on. But we want to make sure we're doing this
correctly so I think what we need to do today is defer this until our next meeting and then
when we meet two weeks from now we'll be ready to move one way or the other.
Mr. Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Madam Chair, thank you, thank you very much. I think
because there's, there's two options, you know, that, that we can take a look at it. One is,
you know, like avoiding the need to go through the Planning Commission route and the
other is changing the language in the bill so we would be able to take immediate action. I
think, I think one of my, one of my issues, you know, even if it includes a longer period
of time is what a lot of people don't really realize. A lot of the development approvals
are not done by us.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Exactly.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: You know, so I think it's important that the Planning
Commissions, you know, actually participate with the review of this item because they
have to be responsible as well. We get blamed for it but I think there's enough
responsibility for all of us to share in. So, you know, just for balance I think, I think my
comments will just lead to the fact that I think it's, I think it's high time that the Planning
Commission take a serious look at a bill that would be a little more restrictive.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Because all, all the bill is asking for is fairness, show us what
you got, if it can be verified, then so be it and that's, that's an easy premise. Thank you,
Madam Chair.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Mateo. Yeah. And, and, you know, as I said before, you
know, when you want to get a Change in Zoning or a Community Plan Amendment or
Project District Zoning in the application right now you're required to give us a water
source supply and distribution analysis. An analysis means, you know, you're analyzing
the data to show that, that you really have a viable source. Unfortunately, that doesn't
happen, we've got several applications in front of us right now that don't have any, you
know, anything but promises about water. They don't have any actual water.
Not to mention how much land that's already entitled that doesn't have any water that
could sneak up any day and say show me my water. And if we can't show them their
water because they're entitled, we're possibly opening ourselves up to lawsuits. So it's
time to take control of the situation. The other thing that we could do is a suggestion by
Mr. Raatz was that we could change the bill to only be reflective of, or to only require the
reliability proof to be presented at the subdivision level. So that we can at least get it out
and get it, get a whole premise of the bill and all the criteria for, for proving reliability out
into the community. And for those people who want to subdivide they're going to have
to comply with it.
And, and then, then as I was saying earlier to Ms. Baisa, say Wailea 670 gets passed
through, they're still going to have to comply with this ordinance when they start
subdividing. So that's one way to get the bill out and then we come back and make an
amendment to amend it back to what we originally wanted which is, you know, show me
the water before you get your entitlement, send that out to the Planning Commission, let
them take a couple of months to review it and bring it back to us. So that in the
meantime we've got something in place and, and then we can work on getting the rest of
it the way we want it through the Planning Commissions. Because I just think that we're
in a crisis situation, we don't know how much water we have.
I mean that's unbelievable. And, and I live in South Maui and I don't know, you know,
what you guys see where you're living, but I see all this new building, a huge housing
development coming up. Well, I guess they have their own water. I think they're using
the Maui Tech Parks, a new golf course centered housing development up by the Tech
Park. So I think that they've got a well from them but all this other stuff down in Wailea,
shoots there's, you know, hundreds of condominium units coming online, they don't have
water yet. And they're ready, you know, for occupancy any day now from what I can
see. And so where is that water going to come from? They certainly wouldn't have
invested all the money in building it up ready for occupancy if they didn't have meters.
And when they turn those meters on is, is the 10 percent restriction going to no longer be
voluntary but be an actual restriction that could be even more than 10 percent, 20 percent,
25 percent? We don't know that and, and I've asked since January to get these numbers
from the Department and still they cannot give me the numbers. I asked again for this
meeting to have the numbers and I was told I can't have them until October. So they're
relying on the studies that USGS are doing and thank God for them. But hopefully, by
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the next meeting we'll have those numbers, we'll know how many meters are being, have
been issued that haven't been turned on yet. And we can get, you know, what our bank
balance is. And to me that's critical, especially now that we know what, what the water
balance is.
So those are the options that we're going, I'm going to be exploring and I will present all
of those options I just mentioned to you at our next meeting and we'll decide which way
we want to go.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Brief comment from Corporation Counsel.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Yeah.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Kushi, would you like to make a comment?
MR. KUSHI: No. Not really, Madam Chair. I, I would go along with whatever you said.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Is that a confirmation?
MR. KUSHI: No. It's an agreement to agree to meet with you and work things out.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay.
MR. KUSHI: And again we apologize for the lateness and the informality of the response
through the e-mail. We, we did have multiple meetings with your Staff and I felt it was
kind of important to get something in writing to you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: I really appreciate it, Mr. Kushi, even though it was at the eleventh hour
and, and it is informal but it, it does state your opinion and, and Corp. Counsel's opinion
and, and we appreciate it.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Chair?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Thank you. As I understood this morning it doesn't
affect family subdivisions?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Right. They're exempt.
CHAIR ANDERSON: No.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay. How about 201H projects that were previously
approved with 50 percent affordable housing and the, the other 50 percent, 49 percent. ..
CHAIR ANDERSON: The way the bill is written right now?
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Yeah.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And this is something we need to look at because I think the comments
made by testifiers this morning is pretty relevant in that if you don't have the water, you
don't have the water whether it's for affordable housing or for high end housing. So,
can't find my bill now, here we go, the way the bill currently reads is developments
where 100 percent of the total number of units sold or rented to households earning less
than 140 percent of the median income for the County of Maui is set forth by HUD. So
we are exempting 100 percent affordable projects as it currently reads.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: I have a question for Corp. Counsel.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Mr. Kushi, should Hale Mua, I guess, project go ahead
what is the ramification in regards to that particular project and the proposed bill that we
have before us?
MR. KUSHI: Madam Chair, Member Pontanilla, as, if I recall correctly there were no
exemptions for the Hale Mua project. And I believe they represented to this body that
they would hook into our system. And there was no identifiable source so, so I, I
consider them subject to this bill or, or, or to any bill such as this.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: And what's the liability on the County?
MR. KUSHI: The liability? Well, they represented that they would hook, hook into our system
at the time they, they're ready. So they knew what they were, they were doing.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Any potential lawsuits against the County?
MR. KUSHI: Not on that one. In my feeling, not on that one.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Fine. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So did they say that ... the County said that they would have water or did
they give them the standard no guarantee?
MR. KUSHI: Again, my recollection is not, maybe not too clear, but I think it was a standard
response that you take your chance when you apply. And there were no, to my
knowledge, no public/private proposed agreements for source.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: And see that's the thing that this bill is going to also, I think, in my
opinion, is going to alleviate and that is the uncertainty. You know, I mean how, how
much reliability can you have in, in doing something if you're told there's no guarantee
for water. And then you go ahead with all your arrangements, your financing and what
not and find out there's no water. And that also opens up questions of, you know, who
gets the water and who doesn't? You know, I mean who makes that decision? So I think
we need to look at the various different options we have here and, and you bring up a
good point, Mr. Pontanilla, of those people that have currently been entitled who are
depending on County water. You know, this bill is basically for everybody who's not
using County water. So if, you know, if Hale Mua goes forward and gets ready to pay for
their meters and they get their meters, that's the guarantee of the 20-year reliable source.
Because the County isn't going to give you a meter and then turn around in five years and
say, oops, there's not enough water for your meter. I hope they won't. Although the
situation we're in right now brings up that question, doesn't it?
COUNCILMEMBERMATEO: Yeah. Chairman?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Madam Chair, just based on the last comment I think, I think a
subsequent bill should be "show me your title" as well. But that's another story. I just
wanted to ask the, the, you know, Madam Chair, what your projected timeline is in order
for us to be able to move something out of Committee? Are you looking at about a
month or two?
CHAIR ANDERSON: No. I'm hoping at our next meeting in two weeks we're going to have a
choice. Either we keep the bill the way it is with whatever modifications we put into but
basically the structure that we have right now which applies again for land use
entitlements, changes in zoning, preliminary final subdivision, community plan
amendments, all of those, as well as any other development that has not yet received
meters.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay.
CHAIR ANDERSON:
somewhere.

In other words, old land use entitlements that are sitting out there

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay. No. That, that's really good, Madam, Madam Chair.
Because I share, I share your urgency, especially at this point since we are virtually being
bombarded by, you know, the, the large developments and no assurances whatsoever.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Right.
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COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: So I think the urgency for us is to, a law will provide that
assurance that applications at least in terms of water availability will be complete ...
CHAIR ANDERSON: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: .. .in terms of submitting it to us and the County will have the
opportunity to verify it.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: So, you know, it takes a lot of the leg work and a lot of the time
in holding hearings and additional meetings. So, you know, it is an important piece of
legislation that we really need to, to expedite. And I thank you for keeping to your, your
schedule, Madam Chair. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Member Mateo. I think that the suggestion we had from our
Legal Analyst, David Raatz, is probably something that we should seriously look at
because then we can get this out and start moving on, on the, you know, the basics, basics
of this bill. And even though it only applies at the subdivision level at least it's out there
and then we can work on it. I'm hoping that I'll also have in another, another bill, both
bills concurrently can be worked on at the next meeting. We'll pass one out to the
Planning Commission and we'll pass this one out to the, the other one out to the Council
and they can both be working concurrently so we've got something going. 'Cause we are
at a critical point and we don't know what our bank balance is. I mean it's just like
writing blank checks. It makes no sense. So that's the direction I guess that we'll be
going and any of the amendments that we need to make to Title 19 and Title 18, we'll
also have a chance to get those worked out and we'll attach them as another section of the
bill.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Okay.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay, ... (coughs) . .. , excuse me. So I appreciate everyone's patience
on this and I'm sorry for the last minute snafu but that's how things work, right? The
other thing I wanted to bring up is that, we, you know, we passed last term, Members,
and I think you have a handout in front of you, not in your binder, it's something that was
handed out this morning from--what was the date again, Kim?
MS. WILLENBRINK: ... (inaudible) . ..
CHAIR ANDERSON: No. No. No. The letter from Mr. Hokama. Here it is. Yeah. It's a doc
trans dated August 23 rd , Members. Sorry, it's in your binder under WR-28. Sorry, I'm
rushing. I should have said that we will now defer WR-13 until the next meeting. With
no objections?
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (Excused: GB and MY)
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ACTION:
ITEM NO. 28:

DEFER PENDING FURTHER DISCUSSION.
WATER QUALITY (C.C. No. 06-182)

CHAIR ANDERSON: And so we're going to bring up WR-28, the first item on the agenda.
And you should also have the August 23 rd memo from Chair Hokama and then this is the
handout that is not in your binder. It's dated today, September, well actually,
September sth and it's the Optimization Study, Up country Maui Drinking Water
Treatment and Distribution System Optimization Study. And the reason I'm bringing
this up, Members, is because last year and you'll see in the packet we received from the
Chair, this is just easier reference having to go back through the binder and find it. It's a
letter that the Chair has written to Director Eng regarding the resolutions that we, that we
adopted last year requesting a review workshop on the Boyle Study on contamination in
the Up country water supply, as well as, and basically that's the peer review that we asked
for, for the Boyle Study. And then the other resolution we did was asking for the
comprehensive performance evaluation from EPA for the Up country Surface Water
Treatment Plants and, and water system.
Since that time, Members, for various and a sundry of reasons, one being that the person
who did the Boyle Report no longer works for Boyle so it'd be difficult for him to come
and participate in a peer review. The EPA has been working with the Water Department
and what they've done is come up with combining both of these two studies into one
study. And basically I talked to Dr. Macler this morning, as a matter of fact, and this
Optimization Study is basically the same thing as these two previous studies that we
requested put into one study but it's, it's really customized for the Up country situation.
And he's quite excited about it because he says this is, you know, the first time they've
customized something to this degree for anybody. And so I think we're very fortunate. I
just want to make perfectly clear that the, the Optimization Study... (change
tape, start 4B) . .. to effectuate the same thing that we asked for in the separate
resolutions. And, and just to make that clear on the, on the Boyle peer review, what we
request, the Council, be it resolved by the Council of the County of Maui that it hereby
requests that a review workshop to evaluate the draft final report dated May '06 be
facilitated by the appropriate Council Committees with assistance from the Up country
Water Oversight Advisory Committee. So the idea was to have a review workshop to
evaluate the draft final report.
If you'll look at Page 1 of the Optimization Study, the second to the last sentence says,
"This work plan addresses both the request for a comprehensive performance evaluation
and a peer level review of the Boyle Engineering Study Report." So I just want to make
it clear because, you know, the titles have changed. And I think one of the concerns that
the Department had and, and that's another handout, Members, that should be on your
desk, September 6th, to me from Chair Hokama and it's transmitting Jeff Eng's response
to his letter regarding these studies. One of their concerns was that a peer, a
Comprehensive Performance Evaluation is typically performed when a surface water
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treatment plant is in violation of Federal or State water quality standards. And because
the surface water treatment plants are not violating water quality standards the EPA's
proposed effort, which was originally termed a modified CPA. .. CPE is now being called
an Optimization Study.
They don't want ... the Department I guess doesn't want any connection to the idea that
they may be in any kind of violation. And, and it was made clear to me and I think in a
letter some time ago last year from Dr. Macler that, that is not the intention of the EPA in
anyway to come and do this study and, and then cite us for violations. So I just want to
make that clear. If you'll see this, this Optimization Study, it says work plan draft
8/31/07. When I spoke with Dr. Macler this morning, I said is this your final work plan,
and he said it's final in that it is a dynamic document and when we come and start doing
these workshops, then the plan will expand and change accordingly. But the purpose of
the plan and the intended outcome will remain the same. So he has agreed to send us
another one calling this the final work plan so that Chair Hokama feels confident that
we're, we're getting a final work plan. Are there questions, Members, so far?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: And, Madam Chair, thank you. He's, that submission of the
final work plan will be submitted?
CHAIR ANDERSON: He told me he would submit it this morning so it's probably already
down at Council Services.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you very much.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah. Because we need, we need to have that in order to take care of the
funding. And the other thing I wanted to put on the record, Members, is that, excuse me,
in both of these resolutions we had allocated from Council Services $20,000 for each one
of them, each, each reso. One for the peer review and one for the, the CPE,
Comprehensive Performance Evaluation. Now that they're combined we are saving even
more money even though we have $40,000 set aside it's not going to cost us anywhere
near that. Because it's going to be a one-time trip and as I said these are scientists from
all over the United States that are coming to do this. And, you know, just for the CPE
alone the value of that is over $150,000 and we're getting it for expenses only.
So I think we're very fortunate that they have this interest, that the Department is willing
to cooperate with them and, and help in every way. And you know what that shows, that
shows not only cooperation but confidence to the public that we're doing the best we can,
you know, to instill some, some I think some strong confidence in the Department, in the
County, in the water that we're supplying along with some of the capital improvement
projects that we're doing. I think that we're going to really straighten things out and
hopefully have not only better delivery but possibly additional water because of this
study because it is meant to optimize what we have. So, Members, I'm going to ask if
Mr. Yamashige has any comments he'd like to add to this discussion. He says no.
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I know Director Eng has been working with Dr. Macler on this and our Staff. The other
thing, you folks remember when we had Dr. Marc Edwards come, and he did the tabletop
studies for us? He's also hopefully going to be able to come and participate in this. So,
questions? Comments?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Comment. It's just great to have all this potential at a savings.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah. Yeah. I think we're very fortunate to have this come our way and
I just want to make sure that there are no last minute snafus. We ... these, these scientific
professionals are coming from Region 6, two from Region 9, two from Region 6. And
we want to make sure that they are treated with extreme professionalism by the County of
Maui and the red carpet aloha treatment. That doesn't mean a high-end hotel, that means
just, you know, total cooperation and aloha. So any other questions? Staff, is there
anything I need to cover on this? Is everyone satisfied?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Yes.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you. Okay. So, geez, we even have a half hour.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: I have a question.
CHAIR ANDERSON: I could let you go early.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Question. Chair?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: On Day 11, you know, it's the briefing for the County
officials, Department of Water Supply in a close out session. The public meeting, is that
going to be, I guess the schedule is -CHAIR ANDERSON: Excuse me.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: --this is not finalized as far as time like that, right?
CHAIR ANDERSON: No. The days are pretty right on.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: But the public -CHAIR ANDERSON: Because they ...
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: --meeting time?
CHAIR ANDERSON: As far as when the public meeting is going to be?
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COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Yeah, for Day 11.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Probably evening.
CHAIR ANDERSON: I have actually charted that out on my calendar to see if we can't make it
a Water Resource Committee meeting.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Good.
CHAIR ANDERSON: But then I thought, well, maybe that's not going to work either because
of the OIP opinion we can't have all the Council Members. So we're, we're working that
out how it's going to happen. It might have to be a special Council meeting or just an
evening meeting.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Policy Committee.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Sorry?
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Have it during the Policy Committee meeting.
CHAIR ANDERSON: That's another possibility.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: I thought, I thought I'd pass something on to him too.
CHAIR ANDERSON: I think the intention is to have an evening meeting.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Evening meeting. Okay.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah. The other, well, the idea, Members, is this is, this is going to
happen the 1st of October and that's what the scheduling is so far. So there may be a
possibility that we might have to change it. But so far I think October is going to work.
They've already scheduled it, people have already been scheduled. The only hang up is
whether or not we pay for their airfare and their hotel rooms up-front because that's
basically what we're paying for, maybe another $1,000 in incidentals. But if we don't
pay for it up-front and we use the reimbursement method, which is what I'm told Council
Services is most comfortable with, then we be, may be facing a snafu.
Because the EPA or the Federal Government's fiscal year ends September 30th and
begins October 1st. And because it's during that critical time they don't know that they
can get approval for travel up-front in a timely way because it's right there at that time
that they start a new fiscal year and they need authorization. So I'm hoping that we can
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overcome that by just prepaying for their airfare and their hotel rooms and then we're
home free. So I think, again, the sooner we get all this done the better. And, you know,
government does move slowly and I hope the public understands we're doing the best we
can with the constraints we have. We have to follow the law, we have to follow the
procedures that are in place. So any other comments on that issue? Okay. Then I'm
going to defer that item and hopefully have a report to give you at the next meeting. No
objections? We'll defer WR-28.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (Excused: GB and MY)
ACTION:

DEFER PENDING FURTHER DISCUSSION.

CHAIR ANDERSON: You know, since we're on the subject now that I've deferred it. I'm
going to ask Mr. Yamashige on the record if he could please provide us with the Water
Quality Assessment Reports that the Up country Advisory Committee has been asking for.
These are public documents and we would like to get them prior to the EPA coming for
their study so that the members of the Up country Advisory Committee who are willing to
put in the time and effort in reviewing these studies will have them when the EPA comes
and meets with them for their workshop. Mr. Yamashige, can we get those studies from
you, or assessments?
MR. YAMASHIGE: Yeah. I believe it was requested ofMr. Eng so I'm sure it will be done.
CHAIR ANDERSON: You're sure they'll be done? In case the record didn't catch that. He
said he's sure they'll be done.
MR. YAMASHIGE: Because it was-CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank. ..
MR. YAMASHIGE: --requested of Director Eng, right?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah.
MR. YAMASHIGE: Okay.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you very much.
ITEM NO. 1:

WATER SUPPLY RULES (e.c. No. 05-46)

CHAIR ANDERSON: The Water Use and Development Plan, Members, I had that or what,
wait, the Water Supply Rules, I had that on the agenda because I wanted us to have time
to discuss the drought declaration and draw your attention to again WR-l. I'm sorry.
I've lost track of my organized mess here since I went to lunch. But we do have a bill on,
for WR-I from Riki Hokama, Chair of the Council, and I don't see it in front of me,
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WR-1. I think I pulled it out. Oh, good. Good. Good. Thank you. So that's going to be
in your little blue binder, gang. WR-1 we took the, excuse me, the salient point ... parts of
the Water Supply Rules out of the big binder and we finally got them all codified except
for one chapter, right? Mr. Kushi, did you get the, the last chapter done yet or not?
MR. KUSHI: Not, not yet.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Not yet? Okay. So we only have one, one more chapter that we're
waiting for. But if you, if Members will go to the back of the blue binder and go in and
find the July ... June 29th document from Mr. Hokama. It's his version of Chapter 14.06
regarding control of water usage during periods of drought. Found it yet?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Yes.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Basically, this is what is already in the rules, Members. Except in
the current rules the authority for declaring the drought was with the Board of Water
Supply and now it's with the Director. Chair Hokama feels that the Council should have
authority to declare a drought. And this is how it reads, at anytime when the water
supply becomes inadequate in any area in the County because of a period of drought, the
Director of Water Supply after consultation with the Board of Water Supply, ... (coughs)
... , excuse me, and with Council's approval by resolution may declare a drought to exist
in such area.
Now that's for us to decide whether or not we want the Council to be a part of it. I know
the Director of Water Supply is not in concurrence with that. He wants to have the
authority to do it and without Council oversight. His response is the August 1 letter, the
very last entry I think. Yeah. In your binder, in your blue binder. And basically what he
says from the Department's standpoint any declaration of drought would be based on an
evaluation of the current operating and demand conditions within a water system.
Therefore, the Department believes it is solely an operational decision and not a policy
decision. And the Department further believes that the declaration of drought must solely
be a decision of the Director of Water Supply with approval by the Mayor.
So those are two different points of view that we have to consider. The other thing is,
and I think the first thing we need to consider actually is what are the drought guidelines.
And you will see attached, attached to the August 18t letter, ... (coughs) . .. , excuse me,
the new drought guidelines which we had asked for some time back and so Director Eng
has forwarded to us an updated version. They're basically the same with some minor
changes as what has previously existed. And you'll see there's a trigger for, the various
triggers for a drought watch and this is for Up country. Then various triggers for a
drought warning, and then the next step is a drought emergency and what those triggers
are. And this is all geared to the Up country system, Members, but now for the first time
in the history of Maui County we have a drought in Central Maui. So I guess we need
triggers for that too.
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So I'm going to be asking the Department to supply us with those triggers also. And, you
know, just in passing I had a brief discussion with Director Eng last night when we were
in Lahaina, and you know, what really brought this voluntary restriction of 10 percent is
the USGS studies. I mean you cannot look at those studies and not be alarmed and not
take some action, you know, even it's a minor action to see if you can't stop the trend
that's happening right now. So I think what we're going to need to do is look at some
drought conditions for Central Maui and I don't know if even drought is the proper term.
Maybe water conservation is the proper term. Mr. Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Yeah. Madam Chair, thank you very much. And I think that is
the more appropriate term. Because I'm of the opinion when an area is under a drought
situation, an actual drought situation, I'm really of the opinion that the rest of the island
should go on a conservation mode. Because, you know, it, it affects one district and the
reality is, you know, at times we talk about all these different aquifers. We don't know,
you know, so if we're going to put limitations because of drought on one particular area,
then the whole island should go on some kind of a conservation. Because, you know, it's
not only the right thing to do, it is really starting to address the total water situation and
it's not about I live on one end of the island and, and Upcountry's situation doesn't effect
me. The reality is it does. And conservation as, you know, the, the words you use,
Madam Chair, I think is more than appropriate and it really should expand into requiring
conservation action on all the other districts when one is impacted. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah. Thank you very much, Mr. Mateo. You know, drought generally
suggests that there's not enough rainfall. But that isn't necessarily the situation, I haven't
heard anybody say ... Mr. Yamashige, can you confirm or deny that there is not enough
surface water for the County Surface Treatment Plant off lao? Because I have not heard
that, that the surface water is diminished.
MR. YAMASHIGE: Was that a question?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah.
MR. YAMASHIGE: No. The, the source water for the lao Treatment Plant is not diminished.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Has not diminished?
MR. YAMASHIGE: No. But it is an inconsistent source. So it's hard to get a long-term trend.
CHAIR ANDERSON: But it's not diminished. In other words, we're still servi ... servicing the
same amount of water through that treatment plant, right?
MR. YAMASHIGE: Yes.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So it isn't really a drought situation. It is ...
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COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Conservation.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Sorry?
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Your word.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Conservation situation and, and, and it's really, I mean let's just say it,
it's an over, over-pumping situation is what it is. And that is really scary. So what we're
going to be bringing forward is, you know, we asked for conservation, a conservation
plan from the Board and it just didn't go far enough, it wasn't detailed enough. So we're
working on expanding it and one of the things I'm hoping that I'll have a bill for you
folks at the next meeting to start considering various conservation measures, talking
about restricting water, irrigation during the daytime hours. I mean, even the County
over at the Lahaina Civic Center they were watering in midday. You know, that's just
not smart and there's no reason why we can't have water at night. Although some, a
neighbor of mine said the reason she doesn't like to water at night is because if one of her
sprinklers has a blow-out or something, then the water just gushes all night long and she
doesn't know. But I see so many places where sprinklers, you know, they're all
automatic. So I think that there's something that we can do in regards to, to that, just that
alone in saving so much water from evaporation that's wasted during the day.
I want us to look at what it's going to cost and I'm, I'm trying to get some information
from Wastewater on what it's going to cost to get gray lines to the hotels. On the West
Side I think they're kind of setup, it wouldn't be that much for them to do it, also on the
South Side. Because if they're not, if we're not using 100 percent of that R-l water, then
shame on us. And if it's just a matter of transmission lines, then we got to figure out how
to do it. And if that means requiring the hotels to pay a share of it, then I think we need
to do that because they're using the bulk of our water. During budget we got some
information when we had Chair Pontanilla's budget meeting this last session in regards
to, you know, they had the water rate increases so we were able to get a lot of information
then. And, you know, we've got some hotels that are using just astronomical amount of
water. And I'm going to try to find out if there's a way they can identify how much of
the water is irrigation water as opposed to in-house water because that could be another
savings for us. And then we have to look at -COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Chair, question?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Because we have Environmental Management on one
side and Water Department on the other side. In regards to the gray line, I think both
Departments need to work together and, and make it a priority between themselves. As
far as the funding probably as, you know, it should be both Departments going for, you
know, some, the funding actually to put in this gray line. Sometimes, you know, we miss
it because of who's responsible -- 77 -
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: --to do the, the budget, the cost estimate. And then some
of. ..
CHAIR ANDERSON: So it's sort oflike a shared thing.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Shared goal.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yes. Because, you know, it's to both of their advantages to, 1 don't
know what it is on the West Side. 1 don't know if, 1 don't know if I've heard, 1 think,
well, 1 do know on the South Side, 70 percent of the reclaimed water is being put in
injection wells.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: So one of the areas on the South Side as 1 understand it
is at Monsanto that's located north of Kihei. At one time they utilized about a million
gallons of potable water for irrigation. And maybe it should be a goal that extending that
gray line up to that particular point because that's a million gallons, you know, that's a lot
of water.
CHAIR ANDERSON:
Mokulele and --

Are you, you talking North Kihei like towards the intersection of

COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Yes. Yes.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah. 'Cause they, Monsanto does have an operation right above the
treatment plant.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Right.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And they got a line that goes right there. So we just have to do it, there's
no way ... 1 guess someone could do a cost benefit analysis to see, you know, how much
we invest in the, in the lines and how long it's going to take to payoff. But, you know,
when you're out of water -COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Yeah.
CHAIR ANDERSON: --all of a sudden something that looks very expensive becomes an
economical solution.
So that's the direction, Members, I'm sorry we didn't have more to take action on today.
But we got some snafus here that 1 guess could not be helped. The, the goal at our next
meeting is to have water balance figures because I'm, I'm, I'm not going to say okay
we'll wait another month because we've been waiting since January and we're now in
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October. And it's inexcusable that the Department cannot give us a system balance for
each of our systems. So that will be forthcoming at our next meeting and I hope that we
will have at least a basic bill on water conservation. And if any of you have any ideas
that you'd like to bring forward please share them.
You know, I find it kind of incongruous that we should be allowing water features that
evaporate 10,000 gallons a day of water when we don't have water for our people to
build homes so we need to look at that too. You know, this is not a play land for people
who with lots of money to come and live out their fantasy only. It's our home and so we
want to make sure that the resident's needs are met first. And if that means turning off,
you know, a waterfall that is wasting potable water, oh, well, and they can put in a gray
line and use non-potable water and that's, that's the choice.
So I'm pretty worn out after last night and this morning. So if there's any another other
comments that Members want to make now is the time otherwise I think we should
adjourn our meeting.

ACTION:

DEFER pending further discussion.

CHAIR ANDERSON: We've got a big day tomorrow too. Vice-Chair Danny Mateo will be
running our meeting as our Council Chair is off island and we appreciate him stepping in,
taking the reigns, getting us through another day. Any comments from any Staff or
Members?

ITEM NO.4:

WATER USE AND DEVELOPMENT PLAN

ACTION:

(C.c. No. 05-38)

DEFER pending further discussion.

CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you all for being here I appreciate it very much. We were all
setup to go with some presentation here but I guess it's better to be prepared just in case
than it is not to be. We'll do that next time ... .(change tape, start 5A) . .. Ms. Hamman,
Ms. Willenbrink, Ms. Sakamoto, Mr. Kushi, Mr. Yamashige, we appreciate you all being
here for this long day. Water Resource Committee meeting of September 6th is now
adjourned. . .. (gavel) . ..

ADJOURN:

2:52 p.m.

Water Resources Committee
Transcribed by: Daniel K. Schoenbeck
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